. ot o ey e




o

] P
i .m
i 3

¢

. i
i g

h
, :
P 2

;
)
§
{




 SALLY WALTON BOYD

CENTIFIED BHORTH /MO REPORTER

2026 Plars Blane (508) 47124462

‘Santa e, New- Moxzico 3TEOL

10

1

wab
S B

13

14

15
16

17

18

19:

" For the Applicant:

Page 1

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
31 January 1979

“EXAMINER HEARING

)

IN THE MATTER OF: )
: . : « ) "
Application of T. B. Knox Estite for ) CASE
exception to Order No. R-111-A, Eddy ) 6425

County, New Mexico. )

Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

'/ APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Division: 3 Di
‘State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Joel Carson, Esdq. \
> . LOSEE, CARSON & DICKEREON
Artesia, New Mexico

SRR ot

Legal Counsel for the Division




PAUL WHITE
Direct Examination by Mr Carson
Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

Cross Examination by Mr, Ramey

EXHIBITS.

‘Applicant Exhibit One, Plat. ...

~ SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIEZD SHOITNAND MEPORTER
Banta e, Nesr Maxioo $TE01

3830 Piaza Blahca (508) 4718443

Applicant ibit Two, Letter

Appiicant < t Five, Estimate

Applicant Exhibit Six, Estimate

ot A e B g e P G




R,

i PR LR,

S N T

SALLY- WALTON BOYD
AT s G40) (112401

CERTIFILD SHONTHANE

3084 Plaia Blanc

Page

MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6425.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6425. Application of
T. B. Knox Estate for exception to Order No. R-111-A, Eddy
County, New Mexico. | |

MR. STAMETS: .Call for\appearénces in this
case.

MR.%CARSON: Mr. Examiner, my name is Joél
Carson, Losee, darson,’and Dickexrson, P. A;, Artesia, New
Mexico, appearing on behalf of the Applicant, T‘:B. Knox
Estate. I'l1l have one witness, |

MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have him stand and.
"Are there any other appéarances_;in thie case?

(Witness sworn.)

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ’CARSON:

0 ’ ‘Wbuld.you state your name, please?

B, Paul White,
Q. And, Mr, White, by whom are you employed?

I'm employed as Vice'Presideﬁéjof~Productibn]

PR T T TR



Page 4

~™ ! for Summit Energy, Incorporated, and in this-case I have

2 been retained as consulting petroleum engineer to represent

3 T. B. Knox Estate.

4 : Q Mr. White, have you previously testified
5 before this Commission?
81 ' A Yes, sir.
7 Q. And have your qualifications been accepted?
? ‘A Yes, sir, they have.
9 MR. CARSON: Are his qualifications acceptabld,
- 10’ p . N
gsgg Mr. Examiner?
osikE |
s " :
:aég MR. STAMETS: They are.
.-g;@g i2 " : e B :
- gggé . ¢ {Mr. Carson continuing.) Mr. Vhite, would
Bia; 43 L . L '
fzgéfi you state the purpose of this application?
u -
eSS 1 , T
»83 A The purpose of the application is to seek
16 . L . : o o
an exception to the Commission's Rule 111-A, which applies
s to caging and cementing rules in the notash/oil area.
The estate of T. B. Knox seeks to drill the Lucia Brookes
1 . : v . . ' R o R R . . - .
8 Well No. 2, which is located in this oil/potash area in
19 ' : : ‘ i L ,
Unit K of Section 14, Township 18 fouth, Range 30 East,
20] - : Ok ‘ .
Eddy County, New Mexico.
27 - ‘ , o ' : , .
: The Estate of T. B. Knox would like to set
2 o L o , G .
surface casing and circulate cement, eliminate the salt
protection string, and not circulate cement on the productioyg
24 , ' o -
casing.
25 o s en ; o 1 -
' 0 Now, Mr. White, I'm going to hand you what'®
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been marked as Applicant‘s Exhibit Number One and ask you
to identify that exhibit. |

A This is a plat showing the location in red
of the Lucia Brookes No. 2, which is the well which the
estate of T. B. Knox plans to drill in the area. The well
marked in blue in Section 15, 18, 30, is a well that is
being drilled right now by LaRue and Miuncy, the Federal FR
No. 1, and this well, the LaRue and Muncy Federal FR No. 1
was granted an exception to Rule 111-A in the o0il and
potash area. ¥

0 It's your contention that their situation

and your situation are similar.

A Yes, sir, that's my contention.

0. Now, Mr. White, is there any fresh water to

‘be found in this -- in the area to be eﬂquntered by this

salt protectién string?
a, No, sir, to’my'knOW1édge therebis'nat.‘
o Okay. Is the potash in this area to be
found infcommerciéi guantities?

A, No, sir. We have ‘a letter and also statemehtﬁ

‘saying that this potash in this area is not commercial.

Q Mr, White, I'm going<fo refer you to Appli-

‘cant's Exhibit Number Two, and ask you to identify that

letter.

This is a letter which we got from Duval Cor-
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poration. Duval Corporntion has the potash léased in this
area. And this is a letter signed by Mr. Magraw, Superin-~
tendent for Duval Corporation, saying that in the letter,
that he has no objection to the drilling of this well in
this area, and this indicates that the potash is noncommeﬁ—
cial.

vl Mr. White, have you taken this matteriup
with the Mining Divicion of the USGS as well as the 0il and
Gas Diﬁision»pf the United States Geological Sur&éy?

A, Yes, siry I talked on January 24th 1979

“to Mr. John Burleson in Carlsbad New Mex1co. Mr.fBurlesont

is the Mlnlng Superv1sor for the Unlted States government,
and he had no objectlon to” the drilling of this well and
ca51ng it in the manner that the estate of T. B. Knox
wxshes to case it in; run the two stririgs of pipe lnstead
of three.“ A

I talﬁgd to Mr. Jim Knauf with the United
States Geological Survey on the same date andkMr. Knauf
had no-objectiOn to running’the two strings of Casingvin-‘
stead of the three strings. |

This was on January 24th, 1979,

Q . Mr White, I hand you Appllcant s Exhlblt

A Okay. This first“page shows a mé{iing list

of all of the offset operators to this Lucia Brookes No. 2
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Well, which the estate of T. B. Knox wishes to drill.

This is a list of waiver letters all signed
and dated by offsetroperators showing that they have no
objection to this request for the exception,to.Rélll-A.

‘Q I hand you Applicant's Exhibit Number Four
and ask you if that exhibit was prepared by you or under
your superﬁision?

A Yes, sir, I did prepare this.

o] . Would you explain to the Examiner what‘that

exhibit purports to show?

=k

ln’-

PRI I
ralet

A Exhibit Number Four shows a diagramma
sketch of the T. B. KAcx Estate Lucia Brookes No. 2 Well,
which shows the approximate depth to which surface casing

would be set, which is just into the top of the salt At

,apprOXipate1y1606'feet. Cement would be circulated on

that string 6f<éaéingftq’thé surface.

The other string of casing, this'541/2-incﬁ;‘
and it shows this to be setiét approximately 3750. That
willkbe’the.approximate éotal depth of the well.

We want to calculate 100 percent capacity

for the hole between the pipe and the hole on the '5-1/2-inchf"

" casing and use that much cement on this 5-1/2.

Q Mr, White, I hand you Applidanf“s?EXHibit

‘Number Five and ask you to identify that.

A This is an authorization for expenditure for

B Vi




s

Page 8
1 a drilling cost estimate on the Lucia Brookes No. 2. I B
2 felt it would be well to have some economics and so I pfe-
3| pared this exhibit and Exhibit Number Five shows tie com-
4 pleted well costs on the last page.
8 ) If we run two strings of casing, if we run
6 the '8-5/8ths inch casing and circulate cement and thefn g
|

7 run Ehe 5-1/2 inch casing, and the total is $130,292 if

8 we drill and complete the well in that manner.
9 E ' Dry hole cost, total expenditure, $77,063
aE 10§ on that exhibit,
| * i‘: L : von ol pid e L R YA - O !
e:ﬁ:%. n ~ 0. . Now, let me have this one, a copy of the i
g ; , » |
= "; 12 one that shows the --
+ 3,:‘ 13 A ‘Okay.
-
3553 14 MR. STAMETS: I think you've got those two

15§ exhibits backwards. ° - ,
6] ‘MR. CARSON: What, has that got the --

7] show $150,000? $154,329 on the last page?

Ya A

18 M MR. STAMETS: Riqht. Number Five shows that:

19 and Exhibit Number Six shows $130,292.

2 A We have got them backwa.‘éds, then, Mr.

21|  Examiner. |

22 ‘ | - MR, STAMETS : »Okay, we'll change the numbefs,i
23  then. T | B
24 | MR. CARSON: Number Five sﬁbws thef.$15:4‘}660? '

% MR. STAMETS: Yes.:
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MR. CARSON: Okay.

MR. STAMETS: So we'll change Number Five
and label it the Number Six and we'll change Numbér Six
to be Number Five.

And now I believe Mr, White's testimony is
accurate as to the exhibits as renumbered.

A, Yes, sif, that is correct.

MR. CARSON: The only one who's confused is
me., Whichvone is Number Six?

A six is $154,000.

MR. CARSOM: Okay.

Q 7 (ﬁr. Caréén continuing.) Mr. White, I hand
you what's been marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number Six
and ask you to identify fhat, please.

A, I prepared this authorization for expendi-
tuQe'ﬁctshfw~an gstimate of well costs if we arilled the
well and followed the R-111-A rule and ecju‘i‘p‘ped the weil
with a surface' string of casing and ﬁhen ran an intermediate
salt protection striné and £henrran the 5-1/2 inch caéing;
and this total is, for a .completed well, iél$154,329 and
for a'drf'holé‘eétimaté,'$lbl;160. ;

7 And tﬂese two exhibits are"i¥terré1ated in
'that théy,‘Five and Six, in that they show:ﬁﬁe3differénce’

in the well cost as related to the different casing pro-

grams.




&
!
P
{
-
£§§=
@
2233
~ O%zg
C )= 2T
-:r)a-l 4
<E L3
By
. 8 | ¥
af 8
Z8il
, nYs
, 
8
g
i

| Bt e e

x

12

12

14

15

17

18

19

21

23

24

26

-t
-t .

Page 10
0 Mr, White, is your proposal in accordance
with sound engineering practice?
A Yes, sir, that's right.
0 And,do you feel that it's necessary to have'

three strings of casing in this particular area?

A No, sir. Since there's a lack of fresh
water and the potash is not commercial, I do not feel that
in this particular area of'the oil and potash country that
it is necessary to have three stfings.

0. And is it your professional opinion that to

require the three strings would just cause you to incur an

unneceséary expense?
A  Yes, ‘sir, that's right.
MR. CARSON: I'd like to move the intro-
duction of Exhibits, Mr, Examiner . |

o

MR. STAMETS: ~These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

MR. CARSON: We have no further questions

of this witness.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0.  Mr. white, the area that you are drilling in

is one of those that has been subject to water flow, not

‘necessarily the exact location you've got there, But the

e i
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general vicinity, the‘Shugart area, I think, down in the
North Benson, Benson waterflow. If you discovered‘a water-
flow below the salt in this well, what would the conse-
quences of that be?

A If we had a strong waterflow, if we had a
weak waterflow below the base of the salt, Probably our
decision would be, prOvidiﬁg ﬁhat'the Commission would
grant this, would be to go ahead and drill the well down
and log it and get the pipe run and citculate, be sure and

e
circulate ‘cement up over the oil string into the surface

'If we had a strong watérflow we would have
to deal with that in a different way and we probably would

0. Would you be willing to report any such.

flow bhoth ko the -- any. flow, strdéng or weak, to the USGS

and the Division?

A Yes, sir, Mr. Examiner, it's a matter of

concern to all of us. In fact, the ~-- we have equipped

wells ih this area for an intensive examination to be made

L

by your representatives in the district, and we would re-

port any flow that we encountered,

! ¢ Okay. Now, getting back to Exhibit Number

Two, I don't see here that you have advised the Duval Cor-
poration of your intention to just set a single string of

#
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pipe througﬁléhé'ééit.

A. No, sir, we @id not advise them in that --
in that manner. We did not tell the Duval Corporation we
would just set one striﬁgAbf pipe.

0 I wonder if they would have been so willing

to approve your location had they known.

A I feel certain that they would, Mr. Examiner,

because we have talked to them about this on the phone,
even though they have not been notified of such by letter,

bpt in our application for intention to drill thg weil, all

of the documents were. furnished Eofpuval'CdiporatiOh'éﬁ&.

they-had‘an opportiunity to object to anytﬁihg ih'thé'in_

tention. They are all aware of the fact that we do want

string, and there has been no objection to that.

I feel that Duval Corporation in their ad-

mission that the potash is not commercial in the area is

really not worried about it there. To the south of this

they are.

0 They have been given a copy of your applica-

tion to drill and they could look at that and tell what
you're proposing.

A Mo, sir. On our applicatioh to drill, we
" , ; :

| filed it according‘tq Réll}éA an@ they were furnished a

copy of that, but that would indicate we would run three

iy

AT
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Page 13

strings, and they've only been talked to, Mr. Magraw on
the phone, as to the change in casing program.
He had no objection. He felt like this was

between the 0il Commission and the Energy Department, the

it.

!

0 Okay. I believe R-111-A does provide that
you will have to furnish them with a copy of the application

to drill, which will show them two strings of pipe instead
A Ve felt thig way abohf‘that,‘ﬂk.'Examinér,

intention‘po drill to the USGS, showing the two strings
onldkbé;éét instead éfrﬁhree;’andee would send'ih & 6z~
reéted intention to drill and casing program, and then at |
that time fufnish the Duval Corporation With ali the docu=

JF

0 Okay, and that would still provide them an

opportunity to object, if they so chose.

!

A, Yes, sir.
0 Okay. What's the'base,o£§£he.potash~in'tﬁié"f5
are;?
| Ey It's about 1300 feet, Ibeiieve;er. Exaniner:
o Is that the potash or the salt? | |

A That's the salt, pardon me, the salt.

!

3
;
g
:

G e s
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0 Okay, that's what I wanted. I said potash
but I meant salt.

A Salt, I'm sorry.

]

mine the cost?

and circulate it if it's required?.

A Yes, sir.
0 “Wary good.

MR, STA™WT<:. Any 6ther ‘questions of the
witness? Mr. Ramey.

CROSS EXAMINATION

sait protection string?

A Yes, sir, that's rightf

Q Are you going to use gfiné"water tb>dfi11ﬂ
through thersalt section?

A, Yes, sir.

AT ﬁR.‘STAMETS:_ Any other questions? - The

witness méy be excused.

0 All right. If the cement does not circulate,

would you be willing to take a temperatare survey to deter-

S

iy Yes, sir, we would.
0 And report that to the USGS and the Division

0 Mr. White, do you inténd to Arill this well

in accordance with R-111-A excébt‘fOr the qﬁersgring, ?hei<m
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Anything further in this case?

MR. CARSON:

MR. STAMETS:

No, Mr, Examiner.

i"

fhe case will be taken under

(Hearing concluded.)
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6425.
MS. TESCHENDORF: Casc 6425, Application of
T. B. Knox Estate for exception to Order No. R-111-A, Eddy

County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appcarances in this

MR, CARSON: Mr. Examiner, my, name is Joel
Carson, Loseae, Carsdn, and Dickerson, P. A., Artesia, New
Mexico, appearing on behalf of the Applicant, T. B. Knox

Estate. 1I'll have one witness.

MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have him stand and I

Ly
|

on (01 4718483

"Santa Fe, New Moxico $7891

. be sworn.

Are there any other appearances in this case? }

SALLY WALTON B8OYD
CERTIFED SHORTHAND REPORTER -

‘1694 Plasa Blan

(Witness sworn.)

“PAUL " WHITE

being'called as a witness and having been ‘duly sworn upon

-his oath, tegtified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

| .BY MR. cARSON:

o Would you state your name, please?

Paul White.

A
0. And,*Mr; White, by whom are you employed?
A

I'm employed as Vice President of Production | 1
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Page 4.

for Summit Energy, Incorporated, and in this case I have
been retained as consultinq petroleum engineer to represent

T. B. Knox Estate.

o “Mr. White, have you previously testified

before this Commission?

A, Yes, sir.
Q And have your qualifications been accepted?
A Yes, sir, they have.

MR. CARSOM: Are his qualifications acceptableL,
Mr. Examiner? |
MR. STAMETS: They are.
Q (Mr. Carson continuing.) Mr. White, w°uld}
YOu state the purpose of this application?
A The purpose of the application is to seek
an exception to the ComﬂisSiOnfs Rule 111-A, which_applies

ulss in- the etas oil  area..

The estate of T. B.'Knox‘seeksito;drill the Lucia Brookes i'"

Well No. 2, which is located in this oil/potash area in

Eddy County, New Mexico.

The Estate of T. B. Knox would like to set

e

gurface casing and circulate”cemeht, eliminate the salt: -

protection string, and not cilrculate cement on the production

caéihg.

1 ' Now, Mr. White, I'm going to hand you what's




.

OU)HTIAVES

3024 Plaza Blanca

SALLY WALTON-BOYD

.
PR
ot
1

4

B A A o L L b 2 e S e S

-
’

 Sante ?‘.‘ New Mbxico 87501,

10

BRIN

12

13

1
15

16

17

18

19

214

23

241 .

Page 5

been marked as Applicant's Lxhibit Number One and ask you
to identify that exhibit.

A This is a plat showing the location in red
of the Lucia Brookes No. 2, which is the well which the
estate of T. B. Knox pians to drill in the area. The well
marked in blue in Section 15, 13, 30, is a well tﬁat is
being drilled right now by LaRue and Muncy, the Federal FR
No. i, and this well, the LaRue and Muncy»Federal FR No. 1

was granted an exception to Rule 111-A in the oil and

s

potash area.

Q" Ix's your contention that their situition

. and your situation are similar.

AL Yes, sir, that's my contention.
Q “Naw, Mr. VWhite, is there any fresh water to

be found in this -~ in the area to be encountered by this

“sait protection string?

A ‘No, sir, to my knowledge there is not.
Q Okay.. 1Is thevpotash in this area to be
fourd in commercial quantities?

@ A No, sir. We have a letter and also statementsd

L]

B séying’that this pdtaShkin thig area is not cahmergial.

Q- Mr. wﬁite, I'm“going to refer you to Appii— -

cant's Exhibit Number Two and ask you to identify that

letter.

A This is a letter which we got from puval Cor- |
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poration, Duval Corporation has the potash leased in this
area. And this is a letter éigned by Mr. Magraw, Superin-
tendent for Duval Corporation, saying that ih the letter,
tha£ he has no objection to the drilling of this well in
this area, and this indicates that the potash is noncommer-

ciat.

0. Mr. White, have you taken this matter up

with the Mining Division of the USGS as well as the 0il and

Gas Division of the United States Geological Survey?
A Yes, gir. I talked on January 24th, 1979,

to Mr.kJohn Burlebon in Carlboad, Wew Mexico. Mr. Burleson

is the Mining Supérvisor for the United States government,
i

and he had no objection to the drillingfof this well and
casing it in the manner that the estate of T. B. Knox

run the two strings cf pipe instead

-o.\

I E
aa +a Mana in
eS Lo CLate 2.1

~e

"1 talked to Mr. Jim Knauf with the United

States Geological Survey on the same date and Mr. Knauf

had no objection to ruhhing the two strings of casing in- ‘

stead of the three strings.
‘This was on January 24th, 1979,
2 Mr. White, I hand you Applicant's Exhibit

Number Three and ask you to identify that.

A Okay. This first page shows a mailing 1list

of all of the offset operators to this Lucia Brookes No. 2

B
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Well, which the estate of T. B. Knox wishes to drill.

This is a list of waiver letters all signed
and dated by offsot operators showing that they have no
objection-to this request for the exception to R-11l1l-

0. I hand you Applicant's Exnibit Number Four

‘and ask you. if that exhibit was prepared by you or under

your supervision?
A Yes, gir, I 4did prepare this.

0. Would you explain to the Examiner what that

»‘exhibit—purpbvtsvto show?.

A Exhibit Number Four shows a diagramma ic
sketch of Ehe T. B. Knox Estate Lucia Brookes No. 2 Well,
which shows the approximate depth to wqich surface casing

would be set, which is just into txe‘top of the salt at

approximately 600 feet. Cement would’be circulated on

'that string of casing to the surface.

The other string of casing, this 5- 1/2 inch,

and it shows this to hé'set at appfoximately:3750. ‘That

" will be the approximate total depth of the well.

We Want to calculate 100 percent capacity

Y

for the hole between the pine and thn hole on the 5= 1/2 inch

.casing and use that much cement on this 5-1/2.

@ - Mr. White, I hand you Applicant's Exhibit
Number Five and ask you to identify that.

A This is an authorization for expenditure for

R N L ot S TR AL s A EE P I e

gt
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a drilling cost estimate on the Lucia Brookes Mo, 2. 1

felt it would be well to have some economics and so I pre-

pared this exhibit and Exhibit Number Five shows the com-
pleted well costs on the last page.

If we run two strings of casing, if we run

"~ the 8-5/8ths inch casing and circulate cement and then

run thels:i/z inch casing, and the totai is $130,§§2 if
we drill éﬁd completg'ﬁhé'weil in that manner.
Pry hole cost, total expenditure, $77,063
on that exhibit.
o i Mow, let meAﬁgﬁe'tﬁiééﬁe;'a”c09§"bf“€hc
one that shows the -- |
2 okay.
MR. STAMETS: I think you've got those two
esxhibits backwards.
| MR, c;ﬁééﬁ; ‘Yhat, has that got the —-
show $150,000? 3154,35; on the 1as£ page?

MR. STAMETS: Right. MNumber Five shows that

and Exhibit Number Six shows $130,292.

A . 'We have got them backwards, then, Mr.

Examiner.

‘ MR. STAMETS: Okay, we'll change the numbers, |

then.

MR. CARSON: Number Five shows the $154,000?

"MR. STAMETS: Yes.
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MR. CARS0O:: Okay.

MR. SYAMETS: So we'll changa MNumber Fivé
and label it the MNumber Six and we'll change Number Six
to be Humber Five.

And now I believe Mr, White's testimony is
accurate_as to the exhiﬁits as rcenumbered.

A Yes, sir, that is cofrect.

MR. CARSON: The only one who's confused is

me. Which one is Number Six?
A Six is $154,000.
| MR; CARsoﬁ: yékaj.

Q | (Mr. Carson continuing.) Mr. White, I hand
you what's been marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number Six
and ask you to identify that, please.

A I prepared'thisiauthorization for’expéhdi—
ture to show an]estihate of well costs if #e‘drilled thé
well and followed the R-111-A rule and. equipped the well

€3

with a surface string of casxng and then iran an 1ntermed1ate

salt protection string and then ran the 5-1/2 inch casing,

and this total is, for a completed wellfﬁis $1$4,329 and
for a dr;‘hole estimate, $101;160;

And these two exhibits are‘ihtéfrelated in
that they, Five and Six, in that they shoW"thefdiffeiencé
in the well costbas related to the different casing pro-

grams.
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0 My, Whitc, is your proposal in accordance
‘with sound engineering practice?

A Yos, sir, that's right.

QO And do you feel that it's necessary to have

three strings of casing in this particular arca?
A, No, sir. Since theére's a lack of fresh

water and the potash is'not‘commercial, I do not feel that

in this particular area of the oil Qnd'potaSh country that

it is necessary to have three strings.

o And is it your prdfessionél opihidﬁ’thaé to

”require'the three sffiﬁgs would‘jﬁéé éétseykbﬁutgifnéﬁf”an

nnecessary expense?

A Yes{ sir, that's right;‘
| mﬁﬁ{wégﬁgbn:m‘i:& iikg'ﬁb mo?e'ﬁhe;inﬁfo-
Quction of Exhibits, Mr. Exariner,
MR. STAMETS: These exhihits will be_ad?
nitted.
MR. CARSON: We have no further q&estioné

of this witness.

I3

CROSS BXAMINATION -

BY MR. STAMETS: ’
0 Mr. White, the area that you aré drilling in
is one‘bf fhose that has been subject to vater flow;’not

necessarily th¢ exéct’lOCation you've got there, but the

L e
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general vicinity, the daugart area, T think, down in the
ﬁorth Benson, ncnnon»waterﬁlow. I¥ yoﬁ discovered a water-
flow below the salt in this”well, what would the conse-
quences of that be?

A It wé had a strong waterflow, if we had a

weak waterflow below the base of the salt, Probably our

decision would be, providing that the Commission would

grant this, woild be to go ahead . and dfill the well down
and log it and get the pipe run and circulate, be sure and

circulate cement up over the oil string into the surface

pips.

If we had a strong waterflow we would have

to deal with that in a different way and we‘probably would

0. flould you be willing to report any such
£low hoth to the -~ any flow, strong or weak, to the USGS
and the Division?

A Yos, six, Mr. Examiner, it's a matter of.

‘eoneern to all of us. In fact, the -- we have equipped.

wélls in this area for an intensive examination to be madé

by your representatives in the district, and we would re--

Al

port any flow that we encountered.

0. . Okay. Now, getting back to Exhibit Number
Two, I don't see here that you have advisod the Duval CC:5~Z
poration of your intention to just set a single‘String of .

e P e il et e - e e

R ;,,‘.;v,“g?;;.%%; v
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pipe through the salt.

A Wo, sir, we did nobk advise them in that --
in that manner. ¥e Aid not tell the Dﬁval Corporation we
would just get ono string of}pipe.

0 I wonder if they would have been so willing
to approve youx location had they known,

T 1 feel certain that they wéuld, Mr., Examniner,

because we have talked to them about this on the phone,

~aven though they have not been notified of such by letter,

[

but in our application for intention to drill the well, all

A

“they had an opportunity to obiesct to anything in the in-

tention. They are all aware of the fact that we do want

T T e 'f:"m——"—w-v-‘;.!.’;ﬂ.{_.,,:_..'l.'i.....‘..l.‘ R RPN PREL A A k%
LU DG L UNWU i disgis W L..'_'..:.-.:;g,- - ::;C',i‘.ﬂ‘.".'%f;"z"‘ 5‘!‘.'.!‘ S“rf“ce

string, and there has bcen no objection to that.

I feel that Duval Corg
mission that the potash is not commercial in the area is

really not worried about it there. To the solith of this

they are. ;

0. They have been given a copy of your applica-

tion to drill and they could look at that and tell what

you're proposing.
<A, Mo, sir. On our application to drill, ve.
filed it according to1h~lll-A'and they were furnished a

copy of that, but that would indicate we would run three
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1
strings, and they've only been talked to, Mr. Magraw on
2 o g
the phone, as to the change in‘casing progranm.
3 : ; s
ifc had no objection. ile felt like this was
L . . 3
Letween the Oil Commission and the Inergy Department, the
5 . , ) . : ‘
Uil Commission and the operator and he had no objection to
6 .
' it.
7 ;
Q Okay. I believe R-111-A does provide that
8 ) . . ‘
you will have to furnish them with a copy of the application
] . . T .
; ' to drill, which will show them two strings of pipe instead
EE IS | of three.
8;55 1 ‘ , s - . L
2 - A, - VWle felt this way about that, Mr. Dxaminer,
3g: d
— 3 12§ » ,
§ };. -~ 1f we are successful in the hearing, we would revamp the i
® |y 13 o o '
;.gé‘ | intention to drill to the USGS, showing the two strings
<> 14
3 ] ‘would be set instead of three, and we would send in a cor-
16 ; T , ,
rected inmtention o Arill and ¢casing prograin,  and then at
6] L | | i
» that time furnish the Duval Corporation with all the docu-
17 ¢ . ) '
B ments.
B A . 3
0 Okay, “and -that would still provide them an
19 ‘ . iy
opportunity to object, if they so chose.
20 g , ’ ;
e A Yes, sir.
21 ’ ey Ry
Q okay. What's the base of the potash #n'thxs
area?
23 _ o , - T |
: A Tt's about 1300 feot, I believe, Mr. Examinera‘
24 o | N |
: o Is that the potash or the salt?
25 ; ‘
A That's the salt, pardon me, the salt.
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0. Okay, that's what I wanted. I said potash

but I meant salt.z
| A Salt, I'm sbrry.
0 All right, If the cement does not circulate,
would you be willing to take a temperature survey to deter-
mine the cost?
o A Yes, sir, we Qbuld.
0. And report that to the USGS and the Division
and circulate it if it's required? “
" A ,‘iers,>sir.
Q. : Vefy'goéd.

MR. STAMETS: Any other qdestions of the

CROSS EYAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY: |
Q Mr. White, do you intend to drill this well
iﬁ'acdbrdancevwiﬁh”R;lll—A éxcept for the one string, the
sélt;pfotedtiOn string? |
| A, Yes, sir, that's right.
o Are you going to use brine water to drill
through the salt‘section?‘. ’
| ‘Jh ers,'Sir.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions? Tie

witness may be excused,

[NE,

R ko PR 4 e R
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Anything further in this case?
MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken under

advisement,

(Hearing concluded.)

[
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2 REPORTER!'S CERTIFICATﬁ

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, D0 HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was repbrted
by me; that said trahscf&bt 1s a full, true, and correct
record 6f the héaring,iprepared by:me to the best of‘my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes takéh at the

time of the hearing.
10
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO | |

PIOCHED T P
PRy ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT “
e - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

\::;}.‘;3--‘::\’

JERRY APODACA : POST OFFICE BOX 2080
coen Sk o e
NICK FRANKLIN : February 21, 1979 (8031 6272424

Re: CASE NO. 6425
ORDER NO, R-5918

Mr. Joel M, Carson
Losee, Carson & Dickerson
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Drawer 239 Applicant:
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

T. B. Knox Estate

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
‘Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs: OCC X

Artesia OCC_ X
Aztec OCC

Other




STATE OF NEW MEXICO =
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OXIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING: -
CASE NO, 6425
Ordar No., R=5918

APPLICATION OF T, B, KNOX 'ESTATE FOR
EXCEPTION TO ORDER NO, R-1l1l-h,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.,

ORDER OF THE DiIVISION

BY TKE DIVISION:

‘ Th;s cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 31,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.

Stamete.

'NOW, -on .this day of February, 1979, the Division
Director, having oansfh ed the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the anminer. and being fully advised in the

'premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having baen given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, T, B, Knox Estate, seeks an X~
ception to the casing/cementing rules for the Oil-Potash Area
as promulgated by Order No. R-1lll-A to permit its Lucia Brookes
Well No. 2 located in Unit K of Section 14, Township 18 South,
Range 30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be completed with a
string of surface casing set and circulated with cement at a
depth of approximately 600 feet and a production casing string

‘set at a depth of approximately 3750 feet with a volume of

cement calculated to be sufficient to circulate.
(3) That'the evidence presented indicates that there are

"no potash mining operations nor deposits of commexcial potash

orxe in proximity to the proposed well and that the proposed method
of completion will not result in endangerment ‘of potash resources

nor operations.
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Case No. 6425
Order No. R=5918

(4) That the applicant should report the following both
to the district office of the Division and the U.S5.G,.S. and may
be required to circulate cement to the surface around tho pro-
duction casings

(a) Any water flows encoﬁhtered;

(b) The top of the cement around the production
casing as determined by temperature survey
if such cement does not circulate.

(5) That approval of the subject application will protect
correlative rights, will prevent wasta and will not cauae the

‘waada nf ;_\Aﬁnnh -

- e wr e ¢

M :
.

- ‘
- ]
'.‘ aa

any

d I B T L -
A0N BHNUULY D€ approved,.

IT IS THEREFORE OR.DEREDt

(1) That the applicant, T. B. Knox Estate, is hereby
authorized an exception to the casing/cementing rules for the
Oii-Potash Area as. promulgated by Order No. R-1ll-A to permit.

HTALE Lucis DroOKes Well NOoe £ located in Unit K of Section 14,

Township 18 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be
completed with a String Of surrace casing set and circuiated-

with cement at a depth of approximately 600 feet and a production

casing string set at a depth of approximately 3750 feet with a
volume of cement calculated to be sufficient to circulate.

PROVIDED BOWEVER, that the applicant shall report the y

‘followlng, both to the district office of the Division and the:
U.8.GeSut

(a} Any water flows encountexed; and

(b) The top of the cement around the production
~casing as determined by temperature survey
if such cement does not circulate.

PROVIDED PURTHER, that the applicant may be required to.
re-cement the production casing to the surface if ‘cement on
said casing did circulate to th@ surface, -

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necesaary.




‘3-
Case No. 6425
Order No. R-5918

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein~-
above duignatod.

SYATE OF NEW HBXICO
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December 19, 1978

Duval Corporation
P/0. Box 115 .
Carlsbad, N.M. 88240

Attn: Mr. John Mc Graw Ty
Dear Mr.'Mc Graw‘7
T. ‘B, Knox Estate plans

t
~well, located 1980' FSL a
-;T]Rq R?OF ‘rddv ¢a ‘.t N

”
“

,Dpval COfporatidn still has active mining leases in
‘this area., We have discussed this location with Mr. : E
John Burlesan, ‘the Federal Mining Supervisor, and he :
has no ob3ect1on to the drllllng of the well,

Would you please check this location and 'if in agree-
ment, we respectfully request that you sign this letter
as a waiver to any objections to the drilling of thlS
prospéct '

Sincerély,

Paul G. White
Engineer

PGW/gb

\
PIATEANARAY i SO S aressra

Ve




MATLING LIST

1. LaRue § Muncy V/
P.0. Box 196
Artesia, N.M. 88210

2. MarbOb Energy, Corp..
P.0U, Box 304
Artesia, N.,M.88210

3. Yates Petroleum Corp. 7
207 S. 4th
—— FVArtes1a, N.M. 88210

4.’“beatnerstone Uevelopment v
1717 W. 2nd B .
" "Roswell, N.M, 88201

5. Texaco, Inc,
P.Q. Box 728 v
Hobbs ‘N.M:. 88240

6. Kersey and Co.
808 W. Grand . , V/
Arte51a, N.M. 88210

7. Holly Energy, Inc.
Box 726 ‘ o
Artesia, N.M. 88210

8. Penn7o:l Co! :
Sth Floor Wall Towers West
Drawer 1828 o
8 Midland, Texas 79701

SUhi-‘lé{f:}U f, .“_‘é\[ Ls/' .

Fearing Daje_

PN D S AR et o i g A



,7<1w1th cement c1rcu1atew,

‘January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Kknox Estate has set for hearing before thv Department of
Energy & Minerals, 0il Conservation Division, a request for an
exceptlon to R- 111A as pertains to casing requirements in the

Potash Mining area.

R-111A requircs three strings of c351ng in the Potash: Area.
T.B. Knéx Estate will requast thdat 8 5/8'" casing be set at 600’
d and "$%" casing will be sot at approx1mate—

”*1u TFEI VTR RS Fd1rhlntnd ‘cement return to surface.

The well will be drllled at a location 1980' FGL, 1080 FWL,
Section 14-T18S5-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well de:x;natxon'”
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2. ‘

<-

. It would assxst us with our success at the- hear1 ng if yo ou will
”pxcasc $igii one copiiof this Ic¥tor which will waive any object-

ion you have to our request.
Sinceiely,
Cowull s R

Paul G. Whlte
Representat1ve of T.B. Knox Estate.

PGW/gb ;

(We) (1) the undersigned have no objection to the request by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

cement1ng;program.

L

STGNED: Y b5 XS

7

DATED:




January 17, 1§79

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hear1ng before the Department of
Energy § Minerals, 0il Conservation Division, a request for an
exception to R-111A as pertains to ca51ng requ1rements in the
Potash Mining area.

R-111A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600°
with cement circulated and 5%" casing will be set at approximate-
ly 3750 thh a calculated cement return to surface.

The well w111 be drllicu at a locati 1
Section 14-T18S- R30E, Eddy County, New M
is thg Lucia Brookes No. 2.

It would assist us with our success at the hehring if you will

please sign ‘one copy of this letter wh1ch will waive any obJect-

1on you have to our request.

Sincerely,

Qanl o R

Paul G. White
Representative of T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gb

P
L
Y
[

(We) (1) the under51gned have no objection to the request by T.B.
Kndx Estate for exception t6 Rule 111-A as pertalns to casing and

cementmg program. ‘ 5
SIGNED:kT7f;22;%?€fD (42,'(2§%£;¢b-/

DATED: /- 24L 29

’ aluui




January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exccption to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hcar1ng before the Department of
“Energy § Minerals, 0il Conservation Dlv151on, a request for an
exception to R- 111A as pertains to casing requirements in the

Potash Mining area.

R-111A requires three strings of casing in ‘¢he Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600'
with cement circulated and 54%'" casing will be’ set at approxlmate-
ly 3750'. w1th a calculated cement return to surface.

‘The wa1l willibe drilled at a locatlon“lgso"r€L1,1980' BN
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico.  Well des1gnat10n
is the Lucia Brookes No, 2.

It would a551st us with our success at the hearing if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-
ion you have to our request.

Sincerely,
G%U¢ﬂ,l>usa;tL‘

Paul C. White :
Representative of T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gb

oy

(We) (1) ‘the undersigned have no ijectiOn to the request b? T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and
cementing program,

DATED : 2 |97 _ SIGNED: /@JW




January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mcxico

Gentlemen s

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before the Department of

Energy § Mincrals, 0il Conscrvation Division, _a request for an
exception to R- 111A as pertains to casing rcqu1rements in the

Potash Mining area,

R-111A requires three strnngs of c1<1ng in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600’
with cement circulated and S4%" casing will be sct at approximate-
ly 3750' with a calculated cement return to surface.

The well will be drilled at a location 1980 FSL, 1980 FWL,
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well designation
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2, :

It would assist us with our success at the hcaring if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-
ion you have to our request.

anccrely,

Paul G, White _
Representative of T.B.-Knox Bstate

PGW/gb

(We) (I) the undersigned have no objection to ¢he request by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

cementing program. V.fc‘%ep"*”‘ G}J-—lormd Corp

DATED: 4,,,,“5,“‘ 19 1929 STGNED
| Wce - fresident

et e L R A L ke s

B




~January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Excebtibh to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estatc has set for hearzng before the Deépartment of
Energy & Minerals, 0il Conservatlon DlV151on, a request for an
exception to R-111A as pertazns to casing requirements in the

Potash Mining area.

R-111A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600
with cement circulated and $%" casing will be sct at approximate-
1y 3750 w1th a calculated cement return to surface. 5

AR
o 9
ex

+ ]
L )

2)

fhe W(}l] w“’ }\Q ll]‘!_llnl‘ 8 IGC "i
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2

It would assist ‘us with our success at the hearxng if you will
please sign one ‘copy of this letter which will waive any object-

1on you haVe to our request,
Sincerely,

Péul G. White

Representative of T.B. Knox Estate
PGW/gb

(We) (I) the undersigndd have no obiection to the requcst by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

cementing program. T Exmce Foc.

DATED: - )f 28 SIGNED: - ﬂ/sfé»wwﬂ)

-ae oy 4




~ion vou ‘have to oifr” rpnuo:r

PG/ gb

~ceménting program,

January 17, 1979

Re: Hecaring for Exccbtion to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hear1ng before the Department of
Energy § Mlnerals, 0il Consetrvation Division, a request for an
exception to R-111A as pertains to casing requirements in ‘the

Potash Mining area.

R-111A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox listate will request that 8 5/8' casing be set at 600'
with cement circulated and 54" casing will be set at apprcximate-
ly, 3750" with a calculated cement return to surface. ,

The weil Will be drilled at a location 1980' FSL, 1980‘fFWL,

Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well desighation

is the Lucia Brookes No. 2.

It would assist us with our success ‘at the hear1ng if you will
please sign one c0py of this ietter whxch will wa1ve any object-

Sincerely,

Paul G. White
Representative ol T. B. Knox Estate

i

(We) (1) the' underslgned have no objection to the request by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

SIGNED: 'foLd/L%'ed’ [¢e

DATED / /5’/'7

(s D e T R




January 17, 1979 felos

"

Re: Hearing for EXception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before the Department of
Energy & Minerals, 0il Conservation Division, a request for an
exception to R-111A as pertains to casxng requlrements in the

Potash Mining ‘area.

R-111A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 S5/8'" casing be set at 600
with cement circulated and S4%" casing will be set at approximate-
ly 3750' with a calculated cement return to surface.

kfﬁt

The well will be drilled at a locat1on'1980"Fud, 1980
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well designat1on
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2. D

It would assist us with our'stccess at the hearing if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object- :
ion you have ‘*o our request. T TR RPN

Sincerely,
Panll, i Ko

Paul G. White | ‘
Representativeé of T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gb
 (We)(I)vtﬁe,undersigned have n0‘6bjection to the request by T.B.

Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and
cementing program,

DATED: |~2Y- 79 SIGNED:

va.ry .

vﬁ%4§/ aaﬁsq;r Jnl

4




January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before the Department of
Energy § Minecrals, Oil Conservation D1v1s1on, a request for an
exception to R-111A as uertalns to casing requirements in the

Potash Mining area.

R-111A requires three strings of casxng ‘in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600
with cement circulated and 54%'" casing will be set at approximate-
ly 3750' with a calculated cement ‘retirn to surface.

The well will be drllled at a locatlon 1980° FSL 1980 FWL,
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy" County, New Mexico. Nell;designation

is the Lucia Brookes No. 2,

It would assist us with our success at the ‘hearing if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any obJect-
ion you have to our request,

S%nce{eiy,
Pand. 1o Ko

Paul~G, thte

'Representatlve of T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gb

o7
i

(We) (1) the unders1gned Have no obJectlon to the réquest by T.B.

_'Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and
Cementing program,

T T SR SO

DATED: __ 1-18-79 "sIGEED: ({7 A, %{ E. H. Foret

4 Pennzoil Company

e L T T e T K N o bk 1 7ol R N i T
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AFE DRILLING COST BSTIMATE

REGULATORY PERMIT NUMBER - -
2 (14-T18S-R30E)

LEASE: LUCIA BROOKES
AREA/FIELD:Lego Queen Grayburg, Eddy County, N.MEILL:

Wildeat
X

TYPE: Straight

LOCATION&thhbre

INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE

LOCATION

Surface Damageh(PatontLd [and)

Surveyors & Equipment

Rig/Location preparations (Includes Road)
‘ Road Construction/cascements
ABANDOMENT _

Cut Off/back off casing

Cement (Equipment & 5cvv1cce)

Crop" Damnonb
RIG -
> 5.75/Fe.
owoe 1 $ .Z;JﬂYddy
“W/0 PP 1 dﬂy @ s 2 ¢/day
*SUPFAC” CAbINP QPRV CES f8 5/8 ﬁ
Inspectlon ‘of plpe
Casing Crew/Equ1pment

s @
@

f

3 ,)éL-,ln Cement
Centralxzers/Incl. in Cement
Cement (Equipment & Serv1ces)
INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES
Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipment.
Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipment )
Centralizers/Scratchcv
Cement (Equipment & Services) with one"
SECOND” INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES
Inspeetion of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipment
Tong Operator/Equipment
“Float Equipment
Centralizers/Scratchers :
Cement (Equipment & Services)
INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES
Inspection-of pipe
Ca81ng Crew/Equlpment
Tong Operator/Equipment
"Float Equipment -
Centralizerb/Scratchers
Cement - (Equipmenr & Services)
INTERMEDIATE LINER SERVICES
Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipment
Tong Operator/Equi N
Liner/Float Equipmefit ﬂ"\ .
- Centralizers/Scrate 1eTS O, (¢
‘Cement (Equipment & Services)
MUD (Welght, Chemfcals, Of1, Waten- & vaVIbeﬁ)
BITS AN

"FIRST

THIRD

of
of
of
of

OD
on

B e

glmm # L ‘../..b;t

7b P

pump truck

B STAEYS

SV .

X

Inland/Bay

0ffshore

400
13,178
Incl. w/location

136,075
7,600
7,500

1,200

3,500

6,000




TRANSPORTATION days @ 3 " /day

FUEL, o days O 5 /day

LABOR & SUPPLILS days s /day .
COMPANY SUPERVISION 5 days @ § 7200 /day 10060

RENTALS

Work String Assembly
Rotating head ' davs @ $ /day

Separator days @ $§ /day

P.V.T. Flow linc sensor & pump days % /day
D-Gasser days @ $ 7day

Choke - days @ $ /day
TOTCO CDR Recorder ~

Other

OTHER

TOTAL . §6,553

INTANGIBLE PORMATION EVATUATION COST ESTIMATE

ELECTRIC LOGS

POROS T'I‘Y [.OGG

gammu Pay /VFHfTOH

DIPMETER LOGS

CALIPER TOGS

DRILL STFM TESTS :
Test 1 @ /ft

Test 2@ . /ft

Test 3 @ /ft

Test 4 @ /ft
MUD LOGGING
- No. of days

Equipment/Services @ $ ___/day

" TRANSPORTATION . days @835 — /day
FUEL - ‘ days @ 5 /day

LABOK & SUPPLIES__ ~ days @ $ /day

COMPANY SUPERVISION days @ $ /day
RENTALS N
Work String Assembly

Other

OTHER - Contract geol. ()ngl.

TOTAL

INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COST ESTIMATE
RIG/WFLL SERVICE UNIT

WDP__ ¢ days © $ 720 /day
w/0 D . days @ $ /day
PRODUCT ION EAQING

Inspection of pipe

Casing Crew/Equipment.

Tong Operator/Equipment

Float Equipment (Incl in Cement)
Centralizers/Scratchers (Incl. in Cement

Cement (Equipment & Services) w/stand-by truck

..2...




Y .. . ; .

PRODUCTTON TUBING STRVICKES

Inspection

Internal coating

Tong Operatur/nquipment

Pressure Testing

MUD/COMPLETION  FLUID 1,500
BITS .o ' o
TRANSPORTATTON days 6 § /day
FUEL : days @ § /day
LABOR & SUPPLIES days @ § /day
COMPANY SUPERVISION ____5- ~ days B 5 _ 200 /day 1,200
RENTALS
Work String Assembly
Other
COMPLETTON/PRODUCTTION 1OGGING
G-Ray G-Ray/N G-Ray/N/CBI/Signature
NLL NLL/G-Ray NNL/N NLL/G-Ray/N
. G-Ray/CBL/Signature ‘ NLL/G-Ray/N7CRI/Signiture’
PERPORAT'I'N(‘ 3,200
SQUEEZE CEMENTING (Equipment Material & Services)
WIRELINE WORK (To set WLPs, BPs, SCs, etc.)
TREATING ( Acidize, frac, gravel/Plastic pack, etc.) 9,000
PRODUCTION TESTING (Equ1pment & Services) 2,000
OTHER BNP Surveys
TOTAL 25,420
TANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE
CONDUCTOR CASING B , ,
Ft ...._"OD #/Tt GR THD CPLGS. /TE_
SURFACE CASING o .
__G600 Ft §:5/8'"0D__ 20 #/Ft H40 GRSRD THDST§C CPLS$ 5.85 /Ft 3,510
FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING , . ,
_Ft oD #/Ft GR THD CPIS$ /Ft
Ft 10D #/Ft GR THD ~ CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPIS$ /Ft
Ft "OD #/Ft GR  THMD CcPLSS /Ft
oD #/Ft — GR THD CPLSS /Ft
SECOND I'_P'RW DIATE CASIN(‘ A
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD Cris$ /Ft
Ft "D H/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft ._"0OD #/Ft GR THE__ CPIS$ /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD CP1.Ss$ /Ft
____Ft " moD #/Ft GR THD CP1S$ /Tt
TITRD INTERMEDIATE CASING : B e
Ft "OD _#/Ft GR THD ' CPLS$ /Ft
“Ft oD #/Ft " GR THD CPIS$S /Ft
Ft “0D #/Ft GR THD - CPLS$S /Ft
Pt oD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ ~/Ft
oD H/Ft GR THD .. CPLS$ /Tt
YM‘EMDTZTE"TTNBRMG ; T ;o
"0D #/Ft .~ GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft ~ GR THD ~ CPLSS. /Ft
Ft 0D #/Ft GR__  THD CPLS$ /Ft
_Ft o)) #/Ft GR ~_THD CPLS$ -/Ft,
ST _Ft "0D /T GR “THD CPLS$
\ S ﬁﬁ FACE CASING HEAD or Ca31ng Tiead spool w/valves, S & S asse@blles G
INTERMEDIATE CASING HEAD, w/vaives, slip & seal assemblics 1,500
OTHER - ; _ -
TOTAL _ 5,010
TANGIBLE COMPLETION COST ESTIMATE
PRODUCTION CASTING
3700Ft 5% "oD 14 #/Ft_ K GR8RD T}IDSTGCCPLS$4 s7 /Ft 16,909
Ft "on #/Ft “GR THD ™ CPLSS /Ft
Ft "OD #/Ft ~ GR THD — CPLSS /Tt
. Pt . "0D #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Tt oD #/Ft GR THD CPISS - /Ft
PRODUCTION TUBING ; ,
3700Ft _2 3/8"0D 4.7 #/rt 8RD GREVE THD -- cprss 2.00/Ft 7,400

Ft- *0D #/Ft GR THD “CPLS$ /Ft

Ft "oD__ #/Ft GR THD CLPSS /Ft




*

TUBING HEAD w/vulves

CHRISTMAS TREE Single Dual Triple 2,000
SUB-SURFACE EQUIPMENT (packers, scal assemblies, landing
(nipples, BPs, storm chokes, blast joints, flow couplings) 1,500
OTHER , ,
TOTAL 27,809
" AFE COST ESTIMATE SUMMARY .
DRY HOLE COMPLETED
INTANGIBLE 66,553 66,553
5,500 5,500
- 25,420
TOTAL 72,053 97,473
TANGIBLE 5,010 5,010
. 27,8090
TOTAL L 5,010 32,819
TOTAL EXPENDTTURE 77,063 130,292

PREPARED BY: _paul G. White B

NON-OPERATORS APPROVAL:

DATE:

JgnuaryVZSJ 1979

*AFE Does not include Rods, Pump, Pumping unit, Motor, Flowlines or

Tank Battéry.




AFE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE

LEASE: LUCIA BROOKES REGULATORY PERMIT NUMBER --

SECOND INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES

AREA/YIELD: Leo Queen Grayburg, Eddy County,N.MWELL: 2 (14-T18S-R30E)
TYPL: Wildcat Straight: LOCATION: Onshore___ X
bevelopment X - Directional Intund/Bay

offshore
INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE
LOCATION
Surface Damages (Patented Land)
Surveyors & Equipment . 400
Rig/Location preparations (Incliides Road) 13,178
Road Construction/easements Incl.w/ location
ABANDOMENT
Cut Off/hack off casing
Cement(BqULDmcnt & Services)
- Crop’ Dﬂm190q
RIG - ' ; —
Footage 3700 _Ft. @$ _9.75 /Ft. 36,075
W/ 2 Days @.$ 2600 /day _ 5,200
WO DP 2 days @ 5_2600 /day 5,200
SURFACE CASING SERVICES (10 3/4™)
Inepvction ‘of pipe - ~
Casing Crew/Equipment 1,200
Tong Operator/Cquipment
Float Equipmoent Incl. in Ceirent
Centralizérs/Incl. in Cement L
Cement’ (Equipment & Services) 3,500
FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES (8 5/8")
‘Inspection of pipe s
Casing Crew/Equipment 1,200
“Tong Operator/Eqmpmuu
- Float Equipment
Centralitors/ eratchers ‘
Cement(Fquipmént & Services) with one pump truck 2,000

Inspection of pipe

Casing Crew/Equipment

Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipment

Centralizers/Scratchers

Cement (Equzpment & Services)

. THIRD INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES

Casing Crew/Equipment e

Tong Operator/Equipment - BEFORE XA INER TA Gf1s

Float Equipment Ol CCRE vy g IRTISNTSIN|

Centralizers/Scratchers ] -7 b MO,

Cement - (Equipment & SQPVLP(H) ' e
INTERMEDIATE LINER SERVICES é"('L\ L

Inspection of pipe . ST v

Casing Crew/Equipment &Ub““““’“/- ,ng‘

Tong Operator/Pquipmcnt Hearing ixqia

Liner/Float "Equipment e e e e

MUD

BITS.

Inspection of pipe

Centralizers/Scratchers

e s e o s vt > i 1
e S P

Cement (Equipment & Services)
(Weight, Chemicals, 0il, Water & Services)

5,000

of " oD @ /bit
of "on e /hit
of “on @ /bit
of "on e ___/hit




TRANSPORTATION days 0 § ‘/diy
FUEL . days @ 3 /day

LABOR & SUPPLIE days @ $§ _ /day :
COMPANY SUPERVISION 6 days Q% ZOQ /day ' 1.200

RENTALS ;
Work String Assembly
Rotating head ' days @ $ /day
Separator days @ § /day
P.V.T. Flow linc sensor & pump days @§___  /Nay
D-Gasser days @ $ 7day
Choke days @ $ /day
TOTCO CDR Recorder ~
Other
OTHER

TOTAL : ‘' 75.153

INTANGIBLE FORMATION EVALUATION COST ESTIMATE

ELECTRIC 1OGS

POROSITY LOGS

Gamma. Ray/Neutron.. 4,000

DIPMETER TOGS

CALIPER T0GS

DRILI, STEM TESTS ;
Test 1 @ /ft
Test 2 @ /ft
Test'3 @ /ft
Test U @ /ft
MUD LOGGING
No. of days ‘ N _
Equipment/ServIcee @ $ : /day
TRANSPORTATION days @ $ /day
FUEL : days @ S /day
LABOR & SUP PLIES days @ $ /day -
COMPANY SUPERVISTON days @ $ _ /day ;
RENTALS ,
‘Work String Assembly
Other :
OTHER - Cnntract geologist : 1,500

TOTAL 5,500

5 INTANGIBLE LOMPLETION COST ESTIMATE

RIG/WELL SERVICE UNIT . .
w/bp 6 days @ § 720 /day : 4,320
WO'DP_ .. ddys @ § /day

PRODUCTION CASING
Inspection of pipe 1,200
Casing Crew/Fquipment 7" -
Tong Operatoxr/Equipment
Float Equipment (Incl in Cement) ‘
Centralizers/Scratchers (Incl, in Cement .
Cement (Equipment & qerV1CPS) w/stand-by truck 3,000

-2~




PRODUCTION TUBING SERVICES
Inspection
Internal coating
Tong Operator/Equipment

3 -

Pressiure Testing
MUD/COMPLETION FLUID 1,500
BITS .o
TRANSPORTATION days @ $ /dny
FUEL days (2 § /day
LABOR & SUPPLIES days @ 3 /day
COMPANY SUPERVISION 6 . - days 5§ __200_/day 1,200
RENTALS.
Work String Assembly
Other R ‘
COMPLETION/PRONDUCTION TOGGTING o
G-Ray . G-Ray/N G-Ray/N/CRL/Signatiive
_NLL NLL/G-Ray NNL/N NIL.L/G~Ray/N
" G~Ray/CBL/Signature T NLL/G-Ray/N/CBL/Signature ,
PERFORATING — 3,200
'SQUEEZE CEMENTING (Equipment Material & Services)
WIRELINE WORK (To set WLPs, BPs, SCs, ete¢.) i}
TREATING ( Acidize, frac, gravel/Plastic pack, ete.) 9,000
PRODUCTION TESTING (Equipment & Services) 2,000
OTHER BHP Surveys ,
TOTAL 25,420
CTANGTBIE DRYLLING COST ESTIMATE
CONDUCTOR CASING , e SIS IR
Ft ___"on #/Ft GR THD CPLGS /Ft
SURFACE CASING , ,
600 Ft "0D 4 “#/FPtH-40 GR8RD THDSTEC CPISS 13.53/Ft 8,118
FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING G P
1300 Ft8 5/8 "OD_24 #/Ft__K GR_8RD THIDST§C CPIS$ 8,33 /Ft 10,829
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPLSS /Tt
Ft "on #/Ft GR D CPISS /Ft
Pt "oD #/Ft GR THD ~CpLSS /Ft
"OD H/Ft GR THD _ CPLSS /Ft
SECOND - IﬁER DIATE CASING N ,
Ft "On #/Tt GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "oD #/Ft GR THD CPLSS /Ft
Ft o)) #/FE 0 GR THD CPISS /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
____Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Pt
TITRD INTERMEDIATE CASING ‘
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THIS CPiSS /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPLSS /Ft
Ft 0D H#/TE GR THD - CPLSS /Ft
Pt' "on #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ _/Ft
"on #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
INT ERME DTATT‘ETNER‘ TASTNG
"on #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Tt
Ft "N #/Ft GR THD CPiSS /Pt
Ft "OoD___ R/Ft GR TID CPISS /Ft
_____Ft "OD__,___#/Ft GR THD CrLs$ /Ft
SURFACE CASING JEAD or Casing head spoul w/valves, S8 & S assevblies -
INTERMEDTATE CASING HEAD, w/Valves, slip & seal assemblies 1,500
OTHER
TOTAT, 20,447
TANGIBLE COMPLETION COST ESTIMATE
PRODUCTTON CASING ’ ‘
3700 Ft __Sk "OD 144 #/Tt K GR _8RD THDPST§C CPLS$ 4, 57 /Ft 16,909
Ft "0D H/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft, “
Ft 0D #/Ft “GR TID CP1SS$ /Pt
Ft *oD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "on 8/Ft GR THD CP1S$ /Tt
PRODUCTION TUBING : 5o
_J_Q_Ft 2. 3/8 "OD 4.7 ' #/Ft 8 RD GR_EVE THD_-- CPLS$_2.00/Ft 7,400
Ft "OD #/Ft GR “THD cr1ss /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR__ ™D Cr.pss /Ft




TUBING HEAD w/valves

CHRISTMAS TREE Single Dual Triple
SUB-SURFACE EQUIPMFNT (packers, seal assemblies, landing
(nipples, BPs, storimn chokes, blast joints, flow couplings)

2,000

1,500

27,809

COMPLETED

75,153

5,500

25,420

106,073

20,447

27,809

48,256

154,329

1979

NON-OPERATORS APPROVAL:

OTHER
TOTAL
. AFE COST ESTIMATE SUMMARY
DRY HOLE
INTANGIBLE 75,153
N 5,500
TOTAL ., 80,653 "
" TANGIBLE 20, 447
“TOTAL 20,447
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 101,100
PREPARED BY: Paul G. White DATE: January 25,

*AFE Does not include Rods, Pump, Pumping Unit, Motor, ?lowlines

or Tank Battery.
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December 19, 1978

Duval Corporation

P.0. Box 115
Carlsbad N.M. 88240
Attri: Mr. John Mc Graw

Deéar Mr. Mc Graw:

T, B. Knox Estate plans to drill the Lucia Brooks #2
well, located 1980, FSL:and 1980 FWI., Sertiapn: 14

Ti185- K;bn, naay County, New Mexico.

Duval Corporatlon still has active mining leases in
this area. We have discussed this location with Mr,
‘John Burleson, the Federal Mining Supervisor, and he
has no obJectlon to the drilling of the well,

Would you please check this location and if in agree-
ment, we respectfully request that you 'sign this letter
.as a waiver to any objections to the drilling of this

prospect. A
= ‘ Y

Sincerely,

Paul G. Whlte
. Engineer - o

" PGW/gb
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MAILING LIST

LaRue § Mﬁncy

P.0. Box 196
Artesia, N.M. 88210

‘Marbob Lnergy, Corp.

P.0. Box 304
Artesia, N.M.88210

Yates Petroleum Corp.

1207 S. 4th

_Artesia, N.M.88210

Featherstone Development

1717 W. 2nd
‘Roswell, N.,M, 88201

Texaco, Inc.
P.0. Box 728
Hobbs, N.M, 88240 -

Kersey and Co.
808 W. Grand =
Artesia, N;M. 88210

Holly Energy, Inc.
Box 726 ‘
Artesia, N.M., 88210

Pennzoil Co.

Sth Floor Wall Towers West
Drawer 1828 o
Midland, Texas 79701
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January 17, 1979

‘Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

o~

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has sct for hearing before the ﬂeﬁﬁrtmﬁﬁf of
Energy & Minerals, Oil Conservation D1v1s1on, a request for an
rexceptlon to R- 111A as pertains to casing requirements in ‘thc

Potash Mining area.

R-111A requirces three strings of casing in the Potash Area,
T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8' casing be set at 600"

W en & oen

with cement circulated and S%" casing will bc sct at approxxm“;»
ly 3750' with a calculated cemént return to surface,

The well will be drilled at a logation 1980' FSL, 1980' TWL,
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well designation
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2. 9%

It would assist us with our success at the hchring if you will
please sign one . copy of this letter which will waive any obJect-
ion you have to”our request.

Sincérely,
630»9. sond R =

Paul G. White
Representative of T.B. Knox Estate

PGIV/gb

(We)(I) the undersigned have no objection to the request by T.R.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and,

cementlng progranm,

DATH) /'é)-—v-zm/ﬁ_) %T(‘NFD Y bsme
THD: s /_/_____7%
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January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico
Gentlemen:
rate Nas set for hearing before ‘the Department of

Energy & Minera;§‘ 0i1 Conservatxon vaxsxon, a request for an
exception to R-111A 4s pertains ito casing requirements in the

Potash Mining area.

R-111A requires threc strings of casing in the Potash Area.

,T B Knox Istate w11] request that 8 5/8" caSJng be set at 600'

ly 3750' w1th a calculated cement return to surface.

The well will be drilled at a location 1980' FSL, 1980 FWL,
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well de51gnat10n
is the Lucia Brookes No: 2.

It would assist us with our success at the hearing if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-

ion you have to our request.
Sincerely;

G%u4ﬂ.1>“30;13*

Paul G. White .
Representative of T. B. Knox Estate

PGW/gb

(We)(I) the tndersigned have no objectlon to the request by T. B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertnlns to casing and

cementlng program.
?

DATED: L2t 27 | Mcwnff7?%%ﬂf'éf {ﬂé%ahf




January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to*R-illA, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hecaring before the Dcpartmcnt of
anergy § ‘Minerals, 0il Conservation: D1v1sxon,fa request for. an
exception to R- 111A as pertains to casing requircments in tne

Potash Mz.zng area,

R-111A requxres three strxngs of casing in the Potash Area.

T.B. Khox Estate will request that 8 5/8'" casing be set at 500"
with cement circulated and 5% casing will be set at approximate-
1y 37507 with a calclilated cefient return to ‘surface.

The well will be drilled at a location 1980' FSL, 1980' FWL,
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well designation
is the Lucia“Brookes No. 2. .

It would assist us with our success at the hearxng if you will
‘please sign one copy of this letter which w111 waive any object-

ion you have to our request.

Sincerely,
6%1;41 o e

“Paul G. White
Representative of T.B., Knox Estate

pcw)gb ‘ _ - | i

(We) (1) the undersigned have no objection ‘to the request by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertalns to casing and

cementing progrnm.

)
DATED ! ‘jm gg(,_’ smmu /CQ ‘7?“‘/‘




<
ot

“Potash Minine area.-

.'l‘l»:?“‘;.nin“'l l:s11 ‘\4: p‘%w11f~’“nl~ 3-:

January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing bcfore “the Department of
Energy § Mincrals, 0il Conscrvation D1v1s1on a request for an
exception to R- lllA as pertalns ‘to casing re_ rements in ‘the-

1

ihree § L!lnbb of Ldblub i tlc' otash Area.

requires rec
"] B Knox Estate wiil request that 8§ 5/8" ¢ casing "be set at 600!

with cement circulated and 54" casing will be set at approximate-
ly 3750' with a calculated cement return to surface,

trawragne cc'.-unﬁﬁu rwn

Fale]

H'

'! e i .
‘Sectlon 14-T18S- R30E, Eddy Courty, New Mexico. Well deﬁlgnatlon

is the Lucia Brookes No. 2.

It would ‘assist us with our success at the hearlng if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any ochct-
ion you have to our request.

Sincerely,

Lol o Koo

Paul G. White -
Representative of T.B, Knox Estate

PG/ gb

(We) (1) the Under51gned have no ochctlon to the request by T.B.

Knox Lstatc for cxception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

cementing program. Featherstorre Dovebpmranl Cop

DATED: _{ fpp ,“C“" gg-mz'fg"sr(:Ni-:n: Clotnfen My, 7ades) .
\ | Vice - fesident




Gentlemen:

exceptlon to R-111A as- pertaln
Potash Mining area,

is the Lucia Brookes No. 2.

ion you have to our request.

Sincerely,

@Mp@‘\xp

‘Paul G, Whlte

PGW/gb

cementlng program.

January 17,

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before: the Dcpartmcnt of

Energy & Mlncrals, 0il Conservation D1v1s1on, a request for an
ements in the

oeltlly

R-111A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600'
with cement circulated and 54%" casing will he srt
-1y 3750' with a calculated cement return to surface.

"?“xf‘.?‘.".‘.". ma bl

The well will he dr111ed at a location 1980'

Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Nell designation

It would assist us with our success at the hearing if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any obJect-

Representatlve of T.B. Knox Estate

(We)(I) the under51gneJ have no obJectlon to the requost by T B.
Knox Estate for eXCeptgon to Rule 111-A as pe‘ ains to ca51ng and




OBy R P e T

January 17, 1979

X
3%
o)
-
O
C

Re: liearing for Exception to R-111A, State o

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate hdas set for hearing before the Department of
'Energy § M1nerals, 0il Conservation Dlv1510n, a request for an
exception to R-111A as pertains to casing requireménis ‘in the

Potash Mining area.

R- lllA requ1res three strlngs of c351ng in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600’
with cement circulated and S5%'" casing will be set at approximate-

ly 3750' with a calculated cement return to surface

The well will be drilled at a location 1980' FSL, 1980' FWL,
‘Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well desxgnatlon

is the Lucia Brookes No. 2.

It would assist us with our success at the hearlng if you will

please sign one copy of this letter whxch will waive any object-

ion you have to our request.
S1ncere1y;

Paul G. White ,
Reprc;entative of T.B. Knox Estatc

PGW/gb

(We)(l) the, unders1;ned ‘have no obJectlon to the request by T. B.
Xnox Estate for cxception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

cementing program.

DATED: /yAQE/L7§ SIGNED: /ﬁfﬁa/tgaef{ 1!1224/2599/

e bl

a;dlh




January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before the Department of
Energy & Minerals, 0il Conservation Division, a request for an
exception to R-111A as pertains to casing reqlirements in the
Potash Mining area.. , ;

11A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.

. Knox Estate will request that 8 §/8" casing be set at 600’

h cement circulated and S%" casing will be set at approximate-
ly 3750' with a calculated cément return to surface.
The well will be drilled at a location 1980' FSL, 1980% FWL,
cwSectioniz145T188-R30K, Eddy Cotinty, New Mexico. Well designation
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2.
It would assist us with ‘our success at the hearing if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-

ion you have to our request.

Sincerely,

Gzlkd[f):kalﬁ;ile

Paul G, White
Representative of T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gh

(We) (1) the undersigned have ho'objectibh‘to”theArequcsg’by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and
cementing program, . ,

pATED: __[~2f- 79 SIGNED:




]

Pty seipmgaenes

1s the Luc1a Brookes No.»Z,”h ;

January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing‘for'ExCeption to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen: ;

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before the Department of

Energy & Mincrals, 0il Conservation Division, a request for an
exception to R- lllA as pertains to casing rcqu1rements in the

Potash ‘Mining area.

ing in the Potash ‘Area.

“3»1:—'; D/Q" cading hp qpf nf 60'0'

ATLE
L

Hly 3750 with a caléulatéd cement return to surface.

The well will be drilled at a location 1980' FSL, 1980' FWL,
Section 14-T18S- R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well de51gnat10n

It would assist us with our success at the hearlng if you w111
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-
ion you have to our request. :

Sincerely,

@MNK&—

Paul G. White
Representatlve of T B. hnox Estate

PGW/gb

(We)(l) the under51gned have no ObJGCthﬂ to the requeﬂt by T.B.
Knox Es’ate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

o
cementihg program.

DATED: ___ 1-18-79 - SIGNED: ({7,7/ %M// E. H. Foret

Pennzoil Company
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ATE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE

LEASE: LUCIA BROOKES REGULATORY PERMIT NUMBER o=

AREA/PIEUML&qugggg?QIgzburg, Eddy County, N.MELL: 2 (14-T18S-R30E)
TYPE: Wildcat " Straight LOCATION: Onshore X
Development__ X Directional__ Inland/Bay_
. | Offshore

INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE

LOCATION
Surface Damages (Patented I.and)
Surveyors & Fquipment 400
Rig/Location preparations (Includes Road) 13,178
Road Construction/casements Incl. w/location
ABANDOMENT :
cut Off/back off cising
Cement (Equipment & Services)
Crop Damages : .
RIG . ;
Footage 3700 Ft. @ $  9.75/Ft. 36,075
W/DP 1 Days @ $ _2,600/day 2,000
600ﬂay 2,000

W/0 DP _ ] days @ $ 2
SURFACE CASIRG SERVICES 8 78"

Inspection of pipe

Casing Crew/Equipment 1.200

Tong Operator/Equipment ’ _

Float Equipment Incl. in Cement

Centralizers/Incl. in Cement :

Cement (Equipment & Services) 3,500
FIRST INTERMEDIAT“ CASING SERVICES '

Inspection of pipe

Casing Crew/Equipment ’

Tong Operator/Equipment :

Float Equipment : o

Centralizers/Scratchers

Cement (Equipment & Services) with one pump truck
SECOND INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES

Inspection of pipe .

Casing Crew/Equipment

Tong Operator/Equipment

Float Equipment

Centralizers/Scratchers

,Cement\{Equipment & Services)
THIRD INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES

Inspection of pipe -

Casing Crew/Equipment st DU S
Tong Operator/Equlpment PE{(W O STANARLS
Float Equipment. - SRR \

Centralizers/Scratchers
Cement (Equipment & Ser

’INTERMEDIATB LINER SERVICES
Inspection of pipe

Casing Crew/Equipment C Subwsitied by T
Tong Operator/Equipment P
Liner/Float Equipment Hearing Date oo S

Centrulizevs/Sorntcher N
Cemeitt (Equipment & Services) oL

MUD (Weight, Chemicals, 0il, Waler & SUP"IQO&) ~ 6,000
BITS v
of _ "On @ /bit
of "oD @ /bit .
of von @ /bit -
of "on @ /bit :

-1l -



TRANSPORTATION days @ §, . /day

TUEL days €@ 5 7ddy

LABOR & SUPPL.IES days 8 /day
COMPANY SUPERVISIO N 5 days (8 §_ 2 200 00__ /day
RENTALS

Work String Assembly
Rotating head days @ $ /day

Separator days @ $ /day
P.V.T. Flow line sensor & pump days @%
D-Gasser days @ $ 7day
Choke . days @ § /day
TOTCO CPDR Recorder
Other
OTHER
TOTAL

s e sarmerant

— 1,000

/day

66,553

INTANGIBLL FORMATION EVALUATION COST ESTIMATE

ELECTRIC LOGS

POROSTTY TOGS
Gamma Ray/Neutron

DIPMETER LOGS

CALIPER LOGS

DRILL STEM TESTS ‘
Test 1 @ /ft
Test 2 @ ' /ft
Test 3 @_ /Tt
Test 4 @ /ft
MUD LOGGING N
~'No. of days P
 Equipment/Services @ $ C /day
TRANSPORTATION days @ § /day
FUEL_ days @ 5 » “/day ,
LABOR & SUPPﬂf ES days @ § . /day
COMPANY SUPERVISTON ___ — days @ S ; - /day
‘RENTALS
Work String Assembly
~ Other,
OTHER - Contract goo]ogiqt

TOTAL

INTANGIHLE COMPLETTON COST ESTIMATE

RIG/NEBL SERVICE UNIT - : y

w/pp days @ 720 day

w0 DP__ T days @ $ 20 /day
PRODUCTION CASING ‘

Inspection of pipe

Casing Crew/Equipment

Tong Operator/Equipment

Float Equipment (Incl in Cement)

Centralizers/Scratchers (Incl. in-Cement
Cement  (Equipment & Services) w/stand-by -truck

“2a

4,000

1,500
5,200

4,320

1,200

3,000




PRODUCTION TUBING SERVICES .
Inspection
Interrial coating
Tong Operator/Lguipment
Pressure Testing

MUD/COMPLETTION FIUTID 1.500
BITS _ T
TRANSPORTATION days @ $ /day
FUEL days @ § /day
LABOR & SUPPLIES days @ $ /day
COMPANY SUPERVISION ﬁ days © S 200 /day 1.200
RENTALS
Work String Aqsombly
Other
COMPLETION/PRODICTION LOFCTNF ;
G-Ray ___ G-Ray/N G-Ray/N/CBI/Signature
—___NLL _ " NLL/G-Ray ___ NNL/N _.__ NLL/G-Ray/N
G- Rny7EBL7Sjgnnture T NLL‘/G-Ray/N7CRL/Signature
PERFORATING 3,200
SQUEEZB CEMENTING (Equipment Material & Services) .-
WIRELINE WORK (To set WI.Ps, BPs,” Cs, ete,) ‘ ,
TREATING ( Acidize, frac, gravel/ lastic pack, etc)) _ 9.000 o |
PRODUCTION TESTING (Equipnmnt & Services) ; 2,000 ;
OTHER BHP Surveys :
TOTAL o 25,420
,TANGIBLB‘DﬁfLLING COST ESTIMATE -
CONDUCTOR CASTNG \ , ~ |
_Ft . "ob #/Ft GR THD CPLGS _/Ft ,
“SURFACE - CASING — , ~ o ,
Q0 Ft 8 5/8'™0D 20 #/Ft H40 GR8RD THDSTHEC CPIS$ 5.85/Ft . . 3,510
FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING
_Ft "OD #/Ft GR TI{D CPLSS . J/Ft
. Ft_ " voD #/r¢ I TiD CIrnss Et
Ft oD #/Ft GR THD CPIS$ /Ft
Ft "oDn H#/Tt GR THD CPISS /Ft
——. FT "0D .. #/Ft GR THD CPrLs$ /Ft
SFC()ND INTERMEDIATE CASING
Ft "OD #/Ft GR THD Crrss$ /Ft
_Ft "OD #/Tt GR TIiD Cr1LS$ /Tt
Ft ._"on #/Tt GR THD _ CPIS$ /Ft
Ft "on H/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
____Ft ___"oD #/Ft GR THD CPLSS. . Tt
THIRD INTERMEDIATE CASING ' I
- Ft "on #/rt GR THD CPISS /Tt
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD CPLSS /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD CPLSS______ /Ft
Ft oD #/Ft GR THD CPLSS$ /Ft
o)) #/Ft GR THD CPLSS /Ft
mnmmmc o '.
"0D #/Ft GR THD CPIS$ /Ft
Ft ) #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ _/Ft
Ft "oD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "0D “ #/Ft _GR THD CPLSS /Ft
_____Ft "oD__— #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
‘SURFACE TASING WEAD or Casing head spool w/valves, S & S assevblies
INTERMEDIATE CASING HFAD, w/Valves, slip & seal assemblies 1,500~
OTHER A -
TOTAL ‘ 5,010 ;

TANGIRIE COMPLETTON COST ESTIMATE

PRODUCTION CASING

3700Ft _ 5% "oD 14 #/Ft__K GR8RD THNSTECCPLSS 4:57 /Ft 16,909
Ft "On #/Ft GR THD CP1S3 /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR T CrLss /Ft
Ft ~_"oD #/Ft GR TI) CPLSS /Ft
Ft "D #/Pt GR T™HD CPISS$ /Ft
PRODUCTIO'"N" TUBING :
3700Ft 2 3/8"0on 4.7 #/rt SRD GREVE mm -- crrss 2.00/r¢ 7,400
Ft o) #/Ft GR T™HD CPISS /Tt
Ft "OD #/Ft GR THD CLPSS /Ft




TUBING JMAD w/valves L
CHRISTMAS TREE _ Single Dual. Triple 2,000
SUB-SURFACE EQUIPMENT (packers, scal assemblies, landing
(nipples, BPs, storm chokes, blast joints, flow couplings) 1,500
OTHER
TOTAL 27,809
© AFE_COST ESTIMATE SUMMARY
DRY JOLE COMPLETED
INTANGIBLE 66.553 66,553
5,500 5,500
', 25,420
TOTAL: 72,053 97,473
TANGIBLE 5,010 5,010
27,809
TOTAL 5,010 32,819
| TOTAL EXPENDITURE 77,063 130,282"
PREPARED BY: Ppayl G. White DATE: ___January 25, 1979
NON-OPERATORS APPROVAL:

*AFE Does not include Rods, Pump, Pumping unit, Motor, Flowlines or

Tank Battery.
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AFE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE

LEASE: LUCIA BROOKES REGULATORY PERMIT NUMBER --

AREA/FIELD: Leo Queen Grayburg, Eddy County,N.MWELL: 2 (14-T18S-R30E)

TYPL:.  Wildcat Straight_ LOCATION:Onshore X
Dcvulopment X Directional Inland/Bay

offshore

INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE

LOCATION
Surface Damages (Patented Land)

Surveyors & Equipment 400
Rig/Location preparations (Includes Road) - 13,178
Road Construction/easements .. _Incl.w/ location
ABANDOMENT : S
Cut Off/back off casing
Cement (Equipmeiit & Seérvices)
- Crop Damages
He 3700 $ g’ / 36,075
'Yootagc "Ft. @ Ft. , 6,075 .
W/DP 2 Days @ $2 §0 /day ; 5,200
W/0 DP __ 2 days @ § 2600 __/day 5,200
SURFACE CASING SERVICES (10 3/4 ) , ‘

Inspection ol p1pc

l‘qg.y\g r..,,../r,. Vas : LR s T S ‘ i,l:iiU

‘ l.l libllL
Tong 0peratov/£qu1pment
Float Equipment Incl. in Cement
“Centralizcérs/Incl. in Cement o
Cement (EqUmeent & Services) . 5,500
FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES (8 5/8'")
Inspection of pipe ,
Casing Crew/Equipment 1,200
Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipment
Centralizers/Scratchers :
Cement (Equipment & Services) with one pump truck 2,000
SECOND INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES
Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipmeént
Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipmcnt
Centralizers/Scratchers
, Cement (Equipmont & Services)
THIRD INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES
Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipment
Tong Operator/Fquipment
Float Equipment
Centralizers/Scratchers e ”;’ U
Cement - (Equjpmont & Sorvx*o“j"}:‘( SRR T DOY RESN T
INTERMEDIATB LINER SERVICES CUoo o et SNSRI
Tnspection’ of pipe AR ; o éér;_éi }

Casing Crew/Equipment Y Sl 3 i
Tong Operator/Equipment ,. - WTW
Liner/Float Equipment “ .
Centralizers/Scratchers i /?‘f \
Cement (Equipment & Servides) '
MUD (Weight, Chemicals, 0il, Watler &:Buviivéd)’.. 16,000
ZITS ,*_.-vu»"-—w"““*“"’_’
of mOD @ /bit
of "OD @ /bit

of Trop @ /bit

S

of "oD @ /bit




TRANSPORTATION days @ $° - /day
FUEL days @ 5 /day

LABOR & SUPPLIES days O $ /dny : ‘
COMPANY SUPERVISION 6 days @ $ “200_/day 1200

RENTALS
Work String Assembly
Rotating head ___ days € § /day
Separator days @ § Sday - 7 —
Y"P.V.T, Flow line sensor & pump ays @3S ay
D-Gasser . days @ $ /day
Choke - days @ § /day
TOTCO CDR Recorder
Other
OTHER

TOTAL F 75,153

INTANGTBLE FORMATION EVALUATION COST FSTTMATE

ELECTRIC LOGS : : ,é

'POROSITY LOGS o ‘ DT N .
Gamma_ Ray/Neutron. L ’ | ——4,000 ;

———— e i s i 3

DIPMETLR T.0GS

'CALIPEK'LOGS

Test 1 @ It

_Test 2@ T /ft

V' Test 3 @ /ft

. Test 4 @ /ft
MUD LOGGING

No. of days .

- Equipment/Services @ $ ___/day
TRANSPORTATION days @ 3 /day
FUEL___ days @ 5 /day o
LABOR & SUPPLIES _ days @9 . /day -
.COMPANY SUPERVISTON days @ § /day
RENTALS . : :

Work String Assembly

~Other
OTHER - Contract geologist 1,50¢

TOTAT, . 5.500

- INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COST ESTIMATE
RIG/WELL SERVICE UNIT

- W/hp. © 6 days @ § 720 /day : 4,320
W/0 DP _.__days @ $ /day :
PRODUCTION CASING .
Inspection of pipe 1,200

Casing Crew/Equipment 7"

Tong Operator/Equipment

Float Equipment: (Incl in Cement)
Centralizers/Scratchers (Incl. in Cement
Cement (Equipment & Services) w/stand-by truck 3,009

-2.




-

L FERT A L

PRODUCTION TUBING SLRVICTS

Inspection

Internal coatinyg

Tong Operator/Cquipment

Pressure Testling

MUD/COMPLETION FLUID 1,500
BITS _
TRANSPORTATION days (D $ ___Jday
FUEL, __ . days ( § ‘ /day
LABOR & SUPPLIES days & 5 /day
COMPANY SUPERVISTON ___ 6 . - days 0§ _ — 200 200 /day 1,200
RENTAIS
Work String Assembly
- Other o e
COMPLETTON/PRODUCTION TOGGING ,
G-Ray . G-Ray/N _____ G-Ray/N/CBIL/Signature
_____NLL NLL/G-Ray _____ NNL/N ___ NLL/G-Ray/N
_ G-Ray/CBL/Signature _____ NLL/G-Ray/N/C BL/Signature
S‘QUBEZE CEMBNTING (Equipment Material & Services)
WIRELINE WORK (To set WLPs, BPs, SCs, etc.)
TREATING  ( Acidize, frac, gravel/l’]nthc pack, etc.) 9,000
PRODUCTYION TESTING (Equipment & Services) iOOO
OTHER BHP Surveys
TOTAL 25,420
‘ TANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE
CONDUCTOR CASING . o
-~ Ft _ 0D #/Ft GR THD CPLGS, _/Tt
SURFACE CASING R o ‘
600 Ft 10 3/4"0D40,5 #/FtH-40 GRSRD _ THDSTEC CPLSS 13.5¥Ft 8,118
FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING
_13n0 Ft 8 5/8 "OD 24 #/Ft K GR_8RD THIST§C CPLS$ 8.33 /Ft___ 10,829
Tt oD T#/FE GR THD CPLSS /Pt
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CP1S$ /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
L)) #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Tt
SECOND IW‘“ER TATE CASING - o y
Ft "OD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
____Ft ))) #/Ft _GR THD CPLS$ /Pt
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "0oD “#/Ft GR THD "CPLS$ /Ft
___Ft ___ MOoD___  #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
THIRD INTERMEDIATE CASING ‘ , ) ; f
Ft - "on - #/Ft  GR THD CP1S$ /Tt
Ft "oD #/Ft GR THD CcPLSS /Ft |
Ft ...__"on #/Ft GR THD - CrLs$ /Ft_
Ft "OD_ #/Ft  GR THD CPIS$ I/Ft
"OD . H#/Ft GR THD  CPLSS T/Ft
T"““MDTA' TE LINER CASING , , <
Ft "0D #/Ft GR TID CPISS /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /5t
Ft - "on #/Ft GR THD CPLSS /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD CPr.ss /Tt
: Pt oD #/Ft- ~ GR “THD CPISS$ /Ft.

”'VESURFACE CASING HEAD or Tasing head spool w/valves, S & S assevblies .
INTERMEDIATE CASING 'HEAD, w/Valves, slip & seal assemblies 1,500
OTHER

TOTAL 20,447
o TANGIBIE COMPLETION COST ESTIMATE
PRODUCTION CASING '
3700 Ft S4 "OD_14¥ #/Tt__K_GR_BRD TINSTEC CPISS 4. 57 /Ft 16,5809
t —__"oD #/Ft GR TID CPLSS /Ft {
Ft "oD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft el #/Ft GR TID CPLS$ /Ft
. Ft oD #/Ft GR THD CPI.S$ /Ft
PRODUCTION TUBING :
3700 Ft 2 3/8 "OD 4.7 #/Ft8 RD GR_EVE THD -- CPLS$ 2.00 /Ft 7,400

Ft 0))) #/Ft GR THD CP1.8$ /Ft

Ft "oD #/Ft GR THD CLPS$ /Pt

A R e Ll e R




TUBING HEAD w/valves

CHRISTMAS TREE _ Single Dual Triple 2.000
SUB-SURFACE EQUIPMENT (packers, scal asscmblies, landing
(nipples, BPs, storm chokes, blast joints, flow couplings) 1,500
*  OTHER
TOTAL 27,809
AFE COST ESTIMATE SUMMARY
DRY MOLE COMPLETED

INTANGIBLE 75,153 75,153
‘ 5,500 ~ 5,500
25,420
TOTAL 80,653 - 106,073
TANGIBLE 20,447 120,447
| 27,800
TOTAL 20,447 48,256
TOTAL EXPENDITURE K 102,100 154,329

PREPARED BY: Paul G. White ~ DATE: _ January 25, 1979

NON-OPERATORS APPROVAL:

or Tank ‘Battery.

*AFE Does not include Rods, Pump, Puwping Unit, Motor, Flowlines
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December 19, 1978

Duval Corporation
P.O.. Box, 115
Carlsbad N.M. 88240

Attn: Mr. John Mc Graw
- Dear Mr. Mc Graw:
T. B. Knox Estate plans to dr111 the Lucia Brooks 42

well, located 1980’ FSL‘and 1980' FWL, Section 14;
“T18S- R3QE Vddy Co ii New. Mexico. - :

Duval Corporatlon st111 has active mining ledses in
this area. We have discussed this location with Mr.
John Burleson, the Federal Mxnlng Supervisor, and he
has no objection to the ‘drilling of the well, :

Would you please check thls 1o ”tibﬁ”éﬁd“if Anaoranei.
ment, we respectfully request that you sign this letter
as a waiver to any objections to the drilling-of this
prospect.

Sincerely,

Paul G Whlte ' E

PGW/gb

Engineer-
Signe@: / ’ '
vacel’ j2-30-78

ek b e e




MATLING LIST

LaRuekS Muncy
P.0. Box 196 .
Artesia, N.M. 88210

Marbob Energy, Corp.
P.0. Box 304 |
Artesia, N.M,88210

Yates Petroletim Corp.
207 S. 4th,
Artesia, N.M.88210

Featherstone Development

1717 W, an s
- 88201

Texaco, Inc,

P.0O. Box 728
Hobbs, N.M. 88240
Kersey and Co.

808 W. Grand .
Artesia, N.M. £8210

Holly Energy, Inc.
Box 726 |
Artesia, N.M. 88210

qunnz011 Co.. ,

5th Floor Wall Towers West
Drawer 1828

“Midland, Texas 79701




January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before the Department of

Energy & Minerals, 0il Conservation D1v1s1on, a request for an
exception to R- 111A as pertains to casing requirements in the

Potash Mlnlng area.

R-111A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600’
with cement circulated and 5%" casing 'will be set at approximate-
ly 3750' with a calculated cement return to surface.

‘The well will be drilled at a location 1980' FSL, 1980' ﬁWL!W
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well designation
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2.

It would assist us with our success at the hearlng if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-
ion you 'have to our request.

Sincerely,
»6}1LJL ;?usp;xaa

Paul G. White
Representative of T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gb

(We) (I) the undersigned have no objection to the request by T.B.
Knox Estate for éxception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and
cementing program. ,

DATED: 2 7725 STGNED: éyé~‘~ﬂfzzzys

o 7 &;§‘4*°’




January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set fer hearing before the Department of
Energy § Minerals, 0il Conservation D1v151on, a request for an
exception to R-111A as pertains to casing requirements in the
Potash Mining area.

R-111A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 §5/8" casing be set at 600’
‘With cement circulated and 5%" casing will be set at approximate-
1y 3750° with a calculated cement return to surface.

The well will be drilled at a location 1980' FSL, 198G FWL,
Section 14-T18S5S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well designation
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2.

Lt would assist us with our success at the hearing if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-
ion you have to our request,

Sincerely,
Qanl iR

Paul G. White L
Representative of T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gb

(We)(I) the under51gned have no objection to the request by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to ca51ng and

cementing program.

DATED: /- 242 29 SIGNED:(zz?j;zZQQQfo' C?% C?Zéfi:;>~¥/

L g AR R




The well will be drilled at a location 1980' FSL, 1980" FWL.
sign

. JAN181979 oiC

January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before ‘the Department of .
Energy § Mlnerals, 0il Conservation D1v151on, a request for an
exception to R-111A as pertains to casing requirements in the

Potash Mining area.

R-111A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.
T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8' casing be set at 600"
with cement circulated and 54" casing will be set at approximate-
ly 3750' with a calculated cement return to surface.

b g
ot
t

’.a
:J

Section 14-T18S-R20E, Eddy Coutty, New Mexico, Wall de
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2.

Tt would assist us with our success at the hearlng if you will

please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-
ion you have to our request.

OMP-N ] k-

Paul G. White
Representative of T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gh

(We) (I) the undersigned have no objection to the request by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

cementing program.

DATED v ;25{/?737 SIGNED: ,/ﬁE%Zfijfe*u:Z’

B s R e D e e el s R S SR e BR




January 17, 1979

“Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before the Department of

Energy § Minerals, 0il Conservation Division, a request for an

exception to R-111A as pertains to casing requirements in the
t Potash Mining area.

R 111A requires three strings of casing in ‘the Potash Area.

.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600'
w1th cement circulated and S%" casing will be set at approximate-
ly 3750' with a calculated cement return to surface.

The well will be ar111°d at a location” 1980"FSL, IQBU‘fFWL, _
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well designation
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2. ' R

‘It would assist us with our success at the hearing if you will
plcase sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-
ion you have to our request.

I

Sincerely,

Paul G. Whlte
anroeentatlve of T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gb

(We) (1) the unders:gned have no obJectlon to the request by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

cementing ‘program. ?.;-l-hero-k»‘ 'aedcabpl?oﬁl M

DATED: Qb““;,“ 19 1929 SIGNED: ‘ N,
o Vice - fPesident

oot 57 .
Lo e RO A L W I T




January 17, 1979

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before the Department of
Energy § Minerals, 0il Conservation Division, a request for an
exception to R-111A as pertains to casing requ1rements in the

Potash Mining area.

R-111A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600'
with cement circulated and 5%" casing will be set at approximate-
ly 3750' with a calculated cement return to surface.

The well will be drilled at a location 1980 FSL, 1980' FWL,
Section 14-T18S-R30E; _Eddy County, New Mexico. Well des1gnat10n

is the- LUle Brookées No. 2.

It would assist us with our success at the héaring if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-
~ion you have to our request.

Sincerely,
Panl o Koo

Paul G. White
Representative -of T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gb

(We) (1) the underszgned have no obJectlon to the request by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rile 111-A as pertains to casing and

cementlng program, T e o Foe.
DATED: __ /-/§-77 SIGNED: ﬁ;j
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January 17, 1979

i Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico
Gentlemén'

T.B. Knox Estate nas set for hearing before the Department of
‘Energy § Minerals, 0il Conservation division, a request for an
exception to R-111A ‘as pertazns to cas1ng requ1rements in' the
Potash M1n1ng area.

\
=

R-111A réquires three strings of casing in the Potash Are

T.B, Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600"
with cement circulated and 5%" casing will be set at approximate-
ly 3750 with a calculated cement return to surface.

The well will be drilled at a location 1980' FSL, 1980' FWL,
« 'Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well designation
is the Lucia Brookes No. 2.

It would ‘assist us with our success at the hearing if you will
e .. - please sign'one copy of this letter which will waive any object-
gt ion you have to our reguest.

Sincerely,

';f% 621Ldl )Cﬂhsp;Ila

Paul G, White
Represeéntative of T. B Knox Estate

PGW/g

(We)(I) the undersigned have no objection to the request’ by T.B.
Knox Estate /for exception to Rule”111-A as pertains to casing and

cementing pyogram.

'DATED: // '/ZI/ 7 4 SIGNED:

A e e S A R i ALl A B i A
R N - L s
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January 17, 1979 g

Re: Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T.B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before the Department of
Energy § Mxnerals, 0il Conservation Division, a request for an
exception to R-111A as pertains to casing requirements in the

Potash Mining area.

‘R=111A requires three strings of casing in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600°'
with cement circulated and 5%" casing will be set at approximate-
‘ly 3750' with a calculated cement return ‘to surface.

The well will be drllled at a location 1980' FSL, 1980' FWL,
Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Well designation

is the Lucia Brookes No. 2.

It would assist us with our success at the hearln" if you will
ploase sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-

ion you have to our 'request,
Sincerely,

@o.»ﬂ.‘puim

Paul G, White y
Representatlve of T.B. Knox Estate

(We)(I) the unders1gned ‘have no ob]ectlon to the request by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

cementing program. ,
DATED: _|~2/- 79 SIGNED:

ﬁbéﬁf.&heﬁ;;'/AVé—

e B A e iy S e N B T L s 8 R s e el SR e g IR S meg i




January 17, 1979

|.d-
t’)

Re: -Hearing for Exception to R-111A, State of New Mex

Gentlemen:

T. B. Knox Estate has set for hearing before the Department of
Energy § Mlnerals 0il Conservation” D1vxs1on, a request for an
excéption to R- 111A as pertains to casing requirements in the
Potash Mining area.

R-111A requlres three str1ngs of cas1ng in the Potash Area.

T.B. Knox Estate will request that 8 5/8" casing be set at 600'
with cement circulated and 5%" casing will be set at approx1mate-
ly 3750' with a calculated cement return to surface.

The well will be dr111ed at a location 1980' FSL, 1980" FWL,
‘Section 14-T18S-R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Wel1 dnq1onafi§n
is the Luc1a Brookes No. 2.

It would assist us with our success at the hearlng if you will
please sign one copy of this letter which will waive any object-

ion you-have to our request.
Sincerely, -

Pandl, iR o
Paul G. White

Representative cof T.B. Knox Estate

PGW/gb

’We)(I) the unders1gned have no objection to the’ request by T.B.
Knox Estate for exception to Rule 111-A as pertains to casing and

cementlng .progranm.

DATED: 1-18-79 SIGNED: <f’.321rc§ZZ;M/V/ E. H. Foret .

Pennzoil Company
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ATE DRILLING COST FSTIMATE

LEASE: LUCIA BROOKES REGULATORY PERMIT NUMBER - -
AREA/FIELD:Leo Queen Grayburg, Fddy County, N.Maii: 2 (14-T18S-R30E)
TYPE:  Wildeat___ Straq ght__ LOCATTON: Onshore X
MDevelbpmnnr X Directional Iannd/Bay
()!‘féluire_

INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE

LOCATION ~
‘ - Surfdcé Dumiges (Patented Land)
sSurveyors & Equipmont 400
Rig/f,ocation proepavations (Includes Roéad) 15,178
.. Road Construction/vasements Incl. w/location
ABANDOMENT

“Cut OFf/back off casing
Cement (Equipment & Scrvices)
Crop Damages

RIG L , o . S
~ Footage 3700 Ft. @ § _9.75 /Fr. 36,075
w/Dp 1  Davs @ $ __2,600%day : 2,000
: . W0 DP ] days @ $_ 2,600y 2,600
. SURFACE CASING SERVICES (8 5787y g
Inspectionof pipe —_— :
Casing Crew/Equipment _ 1.200
Tong Operator/Equi pmont
Float Equipment Inel. in Cemoent .
Centralizers/Incl. in Cement '
Cement  (Equipmoent & Services) 3,500

FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES
Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipment : 0
Tong Operator/Equipmont ' -
¥loat Equipment:
‘ Centralizers/ﬁcRatchovs,,A : e e
. H,Ceméqt(ﬁﬁuiﬁh@hf7& Services) with one pump truck = T
SECOND- INTERMEDTATE CASING SERVICES
Inspection of pipe
- Casing Crew/Equipment
Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipment ;
Central izers/Seratchers .
T ,CementV(Equibmcnt-&~SerijGS) =
THIRD‘INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES v
Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipment
Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipment -
Céhtralizg;s/chatChors,‘“ ‘
. Cement (FqUipment & Services)
INTERMEDIATE LINER SERVICES
” Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipment
Tdhg'ﬂpbbatbv/ﬁgpipmvnt
Liner/Float quiﬁﬁﬁ"gzﬁ@j;-x.Hh.m, S
Qéntrulizbvs/s‘rntcﬁ'bh””~i ; oA g :

Cement (Equip enr‘&}édﬁViéﬁST".;
MUD (Welght, Chemfe Is, 011, Water & Sepv
g Y

BIT .6;3‘

6,000

ice

ol oD@
of Y, 0D &
o | —wobe T
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TRANSPORTATION days & 5 __/day 3
7d;xy

~Tave S
I'UEL days @ 5 _
IABOR & SUPPLIES _ days (s /day e
COMPANY SUPERVISION 8§ days (2 §_ 200 /day 1,000
RENTALS '

Work String Asscmbly - 4
Rotating head days @ $ /day

Separator ’ days (3 S /day
P.V.T. Flow line sensor & pump days @ /day
D-Gasser___ days @ $ 7day
Choke . days @ § /day
TOTCO CHR Recorder
Other
OTHER
TOTATL ' 66,553

INTANGIBLE TORMATION EVATUATION COST ESTIMATE

POROSITY LOSGS

Guaiisia Rdy/Neéuiion 4,000

DIPMETER LOGS

CALIPER T0GS

DRILL STEM TESTS . :
Test'1 @ /ft
 Test 2 @ /ft
Test 3 @ _ /ft
Test 4 @ /ft
MUD  LOGGING ‘
No. of days ’
‘Equipment/Se rvices @ s /day #
TRANSPORTATION ‘ days @ § /day i
FUEL__ “days @ 5 /day '
LABOR & SUPPLIES » days @ § /day
COMPANY SUPERVISION days @ § /day
RENTALS
“Work ‘String Assecmbly
. Other -
OTHER - Contract geologist

p—
b

Ja
o
o

.
-

Sl
=

TOTAL

i ' ) INTANGIBLB COMPLETION COST FSTIMATF

RIG/?;LL SERVICE UNIT ; y : 20
w/Dp 6 days @ 720 da o ‘ 4,3

. W0 DP days @ $ /daz

PRODUCTTON El\glﬁ; o
Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipment , 1,200
Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipment (Incl in Cement)
Centralizers/Scratchers (Incl. in Cement

Cement (Equipment & Services) w/stand-by truck 3,000
-2-




o A

PRODUCTION TUBING SERVICES

Inspection

Internal coat:ing
Tong Operator/EQuipment
Pressure Testing

MUD/COMPLFTION FLUYD 1,500
BITS N
TRANSPORTATTION days @ $ _/day
FUEL _ ' days @ 3 " /day .
LABOR & SUPPLIES _days @ § /day
COMPANY SUPERVISION 6" days @ 5 20¢ _200 /day 1.200
RENTALS
Work String Assemhly
Other | , ,
COMPLETION/PRODUCTION TOGGTNG o
G-Ray G-Ray/N G-Ray/N/CBL/Signature
NLL NLL/G-Ray NNL/N NLL/G-Ray/N
—.__G-Ray/CBL/Signature NILL/G-Ray/N7CRL/S i gra ture N
PERFORATING 3,200
SQUEEZE ‘CEMENTING (Equ1pment Material & Services)
WIRELINE WORK (To set Wibs, BPs, 5Cs, ‘etc.)
TREATING ( Acidize, frac, gravel/Plastic pack, ete.) 9,000
PRODUCTION TESTING (Equipment & Services) 2.000
OTHER BIP Surveys
TOTAL 25,420
“TANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE
CONDUCTOR ‘CASTING : :
- Pt "OD #/Ft GR THD CPLGS /Tt
SURFACE CASING . . - o
600 Ft 8 5/8"0D 20 #/Ft H40 GRSRD THNDST&C CPI.S$ 5.85 /Tt 3,510
FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING
Ft "OD #/re GR THD CPISS /Pt
Ft "oD #/Ft GR TIID CPLSS /Ft
Ft "OD__ #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Tt
Ft QN #/Pt GR THD CPLSS /Ft
Tt "OD - #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Tt
QECOND INTERMEDIATE CASING ; ’
Ft "OD #/Ft GR __THD___cprss. /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Pt
Ft ._"oD H#/Ft GR. THD CPIS$ /Ft
Ft 0D #/Ft GR THD _CPLS$ /Ft
' Ft _ 0D #/Ft GR THD CPI.s$ /Ft
TITIRD INTERMEDIATE CAsrﬁG ‘ 3
Ft "OD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
“Ft . __"ob #/Ft GR THD___—Ccrrss$ /Ft
Ft oD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft oD ﬁ;rt GR THD chsg /Ft
"0OD Ft GR THD CPIS /Ft
TNTE‘MBDI‘TE“TTNER“CZETNG
"0D #/Ft GR THD CPIS$ /Ft
\Ft "OD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft o)) #/Ft GR THD_ CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPIS$S /Ft 7
STRFACE TASTNG nrgﬁfnr Tasing Tead spoal w/valves, § & § assevdlIcs .
INTERMEDIATE CASING HFAD w/VaJveq, slip & scal assembl:ce 1,500

OTHER

PRODUCTION CASTNG

TOTAL

TANGITLE COMPLETTON COST ESTTMATE

__GR 8RD THDSTECCP1S$4.57 /rt

3700Ft _ 5% 'OD 14 H/Ft_K
j Ft "OD #/Ft GR THD CPISS /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft GR___THD CPLS$ /Ft
It "0D #/rt GR ™D CPLSS /Tt
. Ft ——opT #/rt GR HD Crrss$ /Ft

- | PRODUCTION TUBING

| 3700Ft _2 3/8"0D 4.7 #/Ft 8RD @R EVE yp cprss 2.00/pr¢
Ft "D #/r¢ GR THD crrss /Tt
Ft "0p #/Ft GR THD CLPSS /Ft

- 3 .




TUBING HEAD w/valves

CHRISTMAS TREE Single Dual Triple 2,000
SUB-SURI'ACE FQUIPMENT (packers, scal asscmblies, landing
(nipples, BPs, storm cliokes, blast joints, flow couplings) 1,500
* OTHER
TOTAL 27,809

AFE COST ESTIMATE SUMMARY

DRY 1IOLE _ COMPLETED

INTANGIDLE 66,553 ' o 66,553

5,500 . 5,500

25,420

TOTAL 72.053 = | 97,473

TANGIRLE . 5.010 5.010

¥ o ‘ 77,809

TOTAL ©5.010 ‘ ‘ 32,819

TOTAL EXPENDITURE = 77.063 . | 130,292
‘PREPARED RY: ...}?"M G. White DATE: January '25 . 1979

NON-OPERATORS APPROVAL:

*ksﬁ Does not ‘include Rods, Pump, Pumping unit, Motor, Flowlines or
Tank Battery.




)

1

AFE DRTLLING COST ESTTMATE

LEASE: LUCIA BROOKES REGULATORY PERMIT NUMBER -
AREA/FIELD: J,eo Queen Grayburg, Eddy County,N.MWELL: 2 (14-T18S-R30E)
TYPE: Wildecat_ _ Straight L LOCATION:Onshore___ X
i Development X Directional L Inland/Bay
Offshore__
INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE
LOCATION
Surface Damages(Patented Land)
Surveyors & Equipment : 400
‘Rig/Location preparationg(Includes Road) 13,178
Road Construction/casements Incl.w/ location
ABANDOMENT
Cut Off/back off casing
Cement (Equipment & Services)
Crop Damages :
RIG ; o , o : =
Pootage 3700 _ Ft. Q.76 - /Tt~ : 36,075
W/DP 2 Days @ $-§0g_~/day 9,200
W/0. DB ___2 days @ $ 2600 _/day , R 5,700
SURI‘I\CE CASING SERVICES (10 3/4”) '
Inspeetion of pipe ;
Casing Crew/Equipment 1,200
“Tong Operaluv/rquipmvnt R : L R
l FEVIT RS ‘J\““.l}lll\. R A SRt o8 i \4\ ll\ lll
Centralizers/Incl. in Ccmnnt o
Cement (Equipment & Services) 3,500
FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES (8 5/8')- o
TInspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equ1pmont 1,200
Tong Opérator/Equipment
- Float Equipment " ‘ L
’Centrallzera/Scratchers ) T
Cement (Equipment & Serv1ces) with one punp truck 2,000
SFCOND INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES
Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equ1pmont
Tong: Operator/Equlpment
)Ploat Equipment
Centralizers/Scratchers
Cement (Equipment & SerV1ces)
THIRD INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES
Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipment
Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipment -
Centrali?erQ/gcrdtchers ' _
P""’""t ,Ew’.}b] puu.ht oS Sery ':CCS)
INTERMEDIATE LINER SERVICES
»Inspection of pipe e
“ Casing Crow/Equipment i
Tong Operator/Pquipment
Lirier/Float Equipment
Centralizers/Scratchers -
Cement (Equipment & Serviccs)s G 2)
MUD (Weight, Chemicals, 0il, Witer & Servxces) l 6,000
BITS Sulgnll ﬂm (6«/
of "oD @
of "on @ :‘f‘“"‘“’“’%tt‘ B e pares
of " oD @ ..:.;.m-.m-,..-w..,., O

of "on @ /bit




TRANSPOARTATION days @ & i Jday
FUFI, days 0 S _Jday o
LABOR & SUPPLIES days U $ __/day : B
" COMPANY SUPERVISION _ 6 days @ §_ 7200 /day CZ06a T
RENTALS
wWork String Assembly
Rotating head ) days & § /day
~ Separator days @ §__—  /day , _
P.V.T. Flow line sensor & pump___ " days @$ . /day )
D-Gasser days @ $ T 7day

Choke days @ $ /day
TOTCO CDR Recorder
Other

OTHER

TOTAL ‘75,153

INTANGIBLE FORMATION EVATUATION COST ESTIMATE

ELECTRIC LOGS

POROSITY LOGS
Gamma_Ray/Neutrom 4,000

————— e S

D'I'PME’I‘I‘TR T0GS

CALIPER 1.0GS

DRILL STEM 1ESiS
"Test 1 @ /ft
Test 2 @ /ft
Test 3 @ /ft
Test 4 @ /ft
. MUD LCGGING
No. of days
Equipment/Services @ $ . /day
TRANSPORTATION “days @ § /day
FUEL__ : days @ $ . /day
LABOR & SUPPLIES .. __days @ 8§ /day S -
COMPANY SUPERVISTON ' days @ § /ddy ’
RENTALS '
Work" String Assembly
~Othe

r
OTHER - Contract geologist : 1,500

TOTAL 5,500

INTANGIBLE COMPLFTION C()ST ESTIMATE
RIG/WELL SERVICE UNIT

w/Dp 6 days @ $ 720  /day - 4,320
W/0 PP .. days @ $_ /day

PRODUCTION CASING
Inspection of pipe 1,200

Casing Crew/Equipment 7"

Tong Operator/Equipment

Float Equipment (Incl in Cement)
Centralizers/Scratchers (Incl. in Cement
Cement (Equipment & Services) w/stand-by truck 3,000

-2




PRODUCTION TUBING SERVICES

Inspection

Internal coating

Tong Opera tor/[‘qm pment
Pressire Testing

- 3 -

MUD/COMPLETTON FIUID 1,500
BITS o
TRANSPORTATION days 0@ $ /day
FULL days ¥ § ' /day
LABOR & SUPPLIES days @ 5 /day
COMPANY SUPERVISION 6 . (layq DS __200 /day 1,200
RENTALS
Work String Assenbly
Other
COMPLETTON/PRODUCTTION TOGGING e
G-Ray ___ G-Ray/N" ___G-Ray/N/CBL/Signature
NLL T NLL/G-Ray NNL/N NLL/G-Ray/N
oG- Ray/CBi,/Signature NLL/G-Ray/N/CBL/Signature
PERFORATING 3200
SQUEEZE CEMENTING (Equipment Msterial & Services).
WIRELINE WORK (To set WLPs, BPs, SCs, etc.)
TREATING ( Acidize, frac, gravel /Plastic pack, etc.) 9,000
PRODUCTION TESTING (Equipment & Services) 2,000
OTHER BHP Surveys
TOTAL 25,420
TANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE
CCONDUCTOR CASING , ; o
__Ft ______"oD #/Ft GR TID CPLGS /Ft
'SURFACE CASING  ~ L, ;
Ft 10 3[4“0040.5 #/FtH-40 GRERD THIST&C CPISS 13.53/Tt °8,118
FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING ‘ ) -
1300 Ft 8 5/8 "ob_24 #/Ft__K GR 8RD TINSTHC CPLS$ 8.33 /Ft 10,829
___Ft __"op #/Ft GR THD CPLSS /Ft
Ft SOD #EL GR TID CP1.S$ Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD ~CPLS$ /Ft
.o Ft oD #/Ft GR TIHD CPIS$ /Ft
SECOND INTERMEDIATE CASING : ‘
Ft "OD #/Ft GR THD CPISS /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft 0D #/Ft_  GR THD CPLSS /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft GR_ " THD CPLS$ /Ft
) ____Ft "0D _#/Ft GR __THD CPLS$ /Ft
THIRD INTERMEDIATE C}\SING ' ,
Ft "0D #/Ft _°  GR THD CPLS$ /Pt
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPLSS /Ft
Ft oD H/Ft GR THD - CPr1s$ /Ft_
Ft _"'0D #/Ft__ GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
« oD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
W‘MFD TATE LINER CASING e U e
Ft 0D #/Ft_  OR <THD CPLSS /Ft
Ft "OD #/Ft GR THD cP1S$ /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD CPI.SS /Ft
Ft __"oD #/Ft GR.; THD CPLSS /Ft
Ft "OD. #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
SURFACE CASING HEAD ‘or Casing head spool w/valves, S & S. assevblies
INTERMEDIATE CASING HEAD, w/'Valv 28, shp & seal assemblle -1,500
OTHER : , _
TOTAT. 20,447
TANGIBLE COMPLETION COST ESTTIMATE
PR()DUCTION CASING .
3700 Ft S "OD_14# #/Tt_ X GR 8RD TIUDSTEC cm.s‘: q. 57 /Ft 16,909
Ft "oD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ "/Ft
Tt _"0D #/Ft GR THD CPrss$ /Ft
Ft "on H/Ft GR TN CPLS$ /Tt
____Ft ) ~#/Tt GR THD CPIS$ /Tt
PRODUCTION TUBING , . ‘
3700 Ft 2 3/8 "OD 4.7 #/Ft 8 RD GR_EVE TID -- CPLSS 2.00 /Ft 7,400
Ft D)) #/Ft GR THD CPrss$ /Ft
Ft g)) #/Ft__ __ GR THD CLPS$ /Ft

PR - - B T R P P I




TUBING HEAD. w/valves

CHRISTMAS TREE Single Dual, Triple 2000
SUB-SURFACE EQUIPMFENT (packers, seal assemblies, landing
‘(nipples, BPs, storm chokes, blast joints, f{low couplings) 1,500
* QTIER .
TOTAL 27,809

AFE_COST ESTIMATE SUMMARY

DRY NOLE " COMPLETED

INTANGIBLE 75,153 ‘75,153

5,500 5,500

: 25,420

TOTAL 80,653 | S 106,073
TANGIBLE ; 20,447 ; 20,447 E
X . | 27,809 f
TOTAL 20,447 . 48,256 ;
TOTAL EXPENDITURE . _tei,300 154,329 i
PREPARED RY: _ _ Paul G. White DATE: _ January 25, 1979 é

s

NON -OPEBATORS APPROVA

*AFE Does not include Rods, Pump, Pumping Unit, Motor, Flowlines
or Tank Battery.




AFE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE

LEASE: LUCIA BROOKES REGULATOPY PERMIT NUMBER - -

AREA/FIELD: Leo Queen Grayburg, Eddy County N.MWELL:_ 2 (14—T18S-RSOE) |
TYPE:  Wildeat, Straight . LOCATTON: Orisliore X :
Developitent X Directional N In}uhd/Bay E
—_— ——— | — v §
offshore V
INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE
LOCATION i
‘Surface dea&es(Patcnt(d Lan:t)
Surveyors &-Equipment 400
Rig/Location preparatxons(Includes Road) 13,178
" Road Construction/casements Incl.w/ lecation
ABANDOMENT '
Cut Off/back off casing o
Cement (Equipment & Services):
Crop Damages » , . :
RIG : , n ]
Footage ZQQ Ft. @35 g.75 /TIt. : 36,075
W/DP gf B i § 17 @'$ 2600 /day - o 5 ?@0‘
‘ WO DF 2 days @ $_2600 _/day | 5 700
SURFACE CASING SERVICES (10 3/4") «
Inspection of pipe
Casing Lrew/FQUmeent 1,200
Tong Operatov/Equlpment ‘
Float Equipment Incl. in Cement
Centl‘alllcrb/ inci. in Cement
Cement (Equipment & Services) 5,500

FIRST INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES . (8 5/8")
Inspection ‘of pipe , , o
Cllo.t.nﬁ Lrow/ a.qu.lynmin ' ' L, 200
Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipment E ' B
Centralizers/Scratchers’ o
Cement(Equipmont & Services) with one punp truck L 2,000

SECOND ‘INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES E

: Inspection of pipe
.Casing Crew/Equipment

-+ Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipment
Centralizers/Scratchcrs

. Cement (Equipment & Services)

THIRD INTERMEDIATE CASING SERVICES
Inspection of pipe
Casing. Criew/Equipment
“Tong Operator/Equipment
Float Equipment
Centralizerq/Scratchers
Cement (Bquapmont & Services)

INTERMEDIATE LINER SERVICES
Inspection ‘of pipe-

Casing® {‘r-nw/Pm =
Tong . Operator/Equjpment
Liner/Float Equipment
Centrallzers/Scratchers .
Cement (Equipment & SerV1ces)

‘MUD (Weight, Chemicals, 011 Water & Services) 6,000
BITS

of " oD 0 /bit

of " oD@ /bit

of "on e /bit

of "on e /bit




TRANSPORTATION_ days € &’ /day

FUEL (Llyq G 3 Jdny

LABOR & SUPPLIES ~ __ _days @ $ ____ /day
COMPANY SUPERVISION 6 days © $___200_/day

1,200

RENTALS
Work String Assembly

Rotating head days @ § /day
Separator days @ $ /day

P.V.T. Flow line sensor & pump days @$ /day
D-Gasser days @ $ ~7day ,

Choke days @ $ /day

TOTCO CDR Recorder

Other
omn IFR

TOTAL

‘75,153

* INTANGIBLE FORMATION EVALUATION COST FSTIMATE

tr3
mey
o
(@]
[
;3

IC LOGS

POROSITY LOGS

4,000

Gamna Ray/Nel

DIPMETER TAGS

CALYPER TOGS

DRILT, STEM TESTS

Test 1 @ v Aft
- Test 2 @ /ft

Test 3 @ /Et

Test 4 @ /ft
MUD’ LOGGING ~

No. ‘of days :
Equipment/Services @ $ © __ /day

fRANSPORTATION days @ $ % /day

FUEL days @ 5 "/day

LABOR & SUPPLIES Jays B 5 __/day

COMPANY SUPERVISTON days @ § /day
RENTALS '
Work String Assembly ‘

Other

OTHER - Contract geologist
TOTAL

INrANGIBLE COMPLETION COST ESTYMATE
RIG/WELL SERVICE UNIT

w/hp 6 days @ $ 720 '/day
w/0 DP days @ § /day
pnonuc'rron"“'?""ca.

Inspection of pipe
Casing Crew/Equipment 7"

Tong Operator/Equipment

Float Equipment (Incl in Cement)

Centralizers/Ycratchers (Incl. in Cement

Cement (Equipment & Services) w/stand<by’ truck
. .




¥
¥
. PRODUCTION TUBING quVIcrs
I} Inspection
; Internal coating
1 Tong Operator/Equipment
Pressure Testing
MUD/COMPLETTON FLUID 1,500
BITS co
I TRANSPORTATION days ™ § /day
FUEIL days {0 § /day
LABOR & SUPPLIES... .~ days @ § /day '
COMPANY SUPERVISION __6 . - days 8 5 200 /day 1,200 )
RENTALS
Work String Asscibly
Other . ...
COMPLETTON/PRODUCTION TOGGING
G-Ray . G-Ray/N G-Ray/N/CBL/Signatimre
NLL NLL/G-Ray NNL/N NLL/G-Ray/N
G- Ray/CBL/Signature NLL/G-Ray/N/CBL/Signature
PERFORATING 3,200
SQUEEZE CEMENTING (Equlpment Material & Services)
WIRELINE WORK (To set WLPs, BPs, SCs, etc.)
TREATING ( Acidize, frac, gvavel/PJastlc pack, etc.) 9,00
PRODUCTION TESTING ('Fqulpment & Services) 2,000
OTHER BID Surveys
TOTAL 25,420
TANGIBLE DRILLING COST ESTIMATE
CONDUCTOR CASING - g
. Ft __"oD #/Ft GR THD CPLGS _/Tt
SURFACE CASING ~ _
Ft "0D 40,5 #/FtH-40 GRSRD _ THISTEC CPIS$ 13.53/Ft 8,118
FIRST ‘IN'I‘ERMEDIATE CASING o A
1300 Ft8 5/8 "OD 24 #/Ft K GR 8RD THDSTEC CPILSS 8.33 /Ft 10,829
Ft "OD #/Ft GR THD CPIS$ /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD _CPIS3S /Ft
Pt "on #/Ft GR THD CPLSS$ /Ft
_____Ft__ "D __#/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
SECOND INTERMEDIATE CASING . L : ;
Pt "0D #/Ft GR _THD CPLSS$ /Ft
" oD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft -__"on_ H#/TE GR THD______CPISS /Ft
Ft © . "OD “H#/Ft GR THD __ CPLSS /Ft
Ft oD #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
THIRD INTERMEDIATE CASING : ,
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
o Ft "oD #/Ft GR THD CPLSS " /Ft
Ft "'0D #/Ft GR THD - CPLSS /Ft
. Ft 0D #/Ft _ GR THD CPIS$ Pt
i "OD H#/Ft GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
mnmrmmc T T
Ft "OD #/Frt GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "on #/Ft GR THD "CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "on #/Tt GR THD CPrss /Ft
Ft "0OD ~#/Ft GR —THD CPLSS /Ft
__ . Ft "0b _H/FE GR THD CPLSS /Ft
SURFACE CASING HEAD or Casing head spaol w/vnTves, S &S assevbli
INTERMEDTATE CASING HEAD, w/Valves, slip & seal assemblies ‘ : 1,500
" OTHER ‘
TOTAT 20,447
TANGTBLE COMPLETTON. COST ESTIMATE
" PRODUCTION CASING o :
3700 Ft 5% "OD_14# #/Ft___K GR 8RD THDST&C CPISS 4.57 /Ft 16,909
Ft "0D #/Ft° GR THD CPLS$ /Ft
Ft "0D 4/rt GR THD CPISS /Ft
Ft "oh #/Ft GR TID CPLSS /Tt
Ft "on #/rt GR THD (042 {35 /Ft
"PRODUCTION TUBING , _ i ‘ ‘
3700 Ft 2 3/8 "OD 4.7 #/Ft 8 RD GR_EVE THD -- CPLS$ 2.00 /Ft_ 7,400
Ft "OD #/Ft GR THD CPISS - /Ft
Ft "0D #/Ft GR THD CLPS$ /Ft
-3 .




TUBING ﬂEAD w/valves

CHRISTMAS TREE Single Dual Triple 2 000
SUB-SURFACE EQUIPMENT (packers, secal asscmblics, landing.
(nipples, BPs, storm chokes, blast joints, flow couplings) 1,500
* OTHER
TOTAL 27,809

~

AFE COST ESTIMATE SUMMARY

DRY HOLE . COMPLETED
INTANGIBLE ' , 75,153 © 75,153
' o 5,500 : 5,500
25,420
TOTAL 80,653 ) . _ 106,073
TANGIBLE . ’ 20,447 20,447
27,809
TOTAL 20,447 48,256
TOTAL CXPENDITURE - 101,100 154,329
PREPARED 'BY: "Paul G. White DATE: __ January 25, 1979 o
NON-OPERATORS APPROVAL:

*AFE Does not include Rods, Pump,VPumﬁfﬁg:Uﬁit,vMéfbf,_FloWiinés
or Tank Battery, ; ' :

A




Pocket Ko, 4-79

Dockets Nos, 5-79 and 6-79 are tentatively set for hearing on February 14 and 28, 1979, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: FXAMINER HEZARING - WEDNESDAY ~ JANUARY 31, 1979

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISTON CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILRING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The fpllowing cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6422:

CASE 6415:

CASE 6419:

CASE 6423:

CASE 6424:

JIRENREAT

. CASE 6425:

7 —r s,

CASE 6426:

CASE $427:

CASE_6428;

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Imc., Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show.cause why the Brent Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 29 and the
Brent Well ¥o. 3 létated in Unit G of Section’19, both in Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program.
(Continued from January 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Patroleum COrporation for’ comrulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the’ above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
thru Devonian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 20, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also
to -be considered will be the cost of dri11ing and completing safd wall and the allotation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in

drilling said well,
(Continued from January 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application’ of Yates Petroleum Corporacion for a dual completion, Eddy c°unty, New Mexico.
Applicant’; -in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual 'completion (conventional) of its
‘Lanning JC Well No. 1 loecated in Unit B of Section'7; Tounship 18 South, Range 26 East, Eagle Creek
Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Strawn formation through the casing tubing

annulus and from the Morrow formatlon through tubing.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an‘unorthodox well location, Eddy County, lew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Jickson AT
Well No. 9 located 660°fest from the South and West lines of Section 13, Township 17 South, Range 25
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to test the WOlfcamp, Pennsylvanian, and Mississippian formations,

the S/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox légcation of its Superior
Fed. KJ Well No. 1 located 990 feet from the North and West lines of- Sectfon 7, Township 20 South,
Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to test the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations, the N12
of said Section 7 to’ be dedicated to the well. ) .

App;icat4on of T. B Knox~ Estate for exception to Order No. R—lll—A. Eddy County, New Mexico. :
Ap)licant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exceptzon to the casing/cementing rules for’ the 0i1-
Potash '‘Area as promulgated by Order No. R-111-A to permit its Lucia Brookes Well No. 2 located in
Unit K of Section 14, Township-18 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County,: New: Mexico, to be completed in
the following manner: set surface casing and circulate cement' eliminate salt protection string;

and do not circulate cement on production casing.

Application of C. w. Frainer for ‘an unorthodox- gas well location, Lea County, New iexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval forx the unorthodox location of a well to be
located 660 feet from the North and West lines of section 24, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, South
Salt Lake-ﬁorrow Pool, Lea County, New Mexic¢o, the WN/2 of said Section 24 to be dedicated to the well.

‘Application of Caribou Four Corners, 'Inc., for an unorthodox well location, San Juan County, New i

Mexico, Applicant, in the: above—styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Caribou/Kirtland Well No. 1 to be located 1214 féet from the North line ‘and 650 feet from the East
1ine of Section 13, Tounship 29 Noil \n Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup Pool, San Juan County, New

Mexico, the Ef2 NE/4 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Mobll 04l COrporatIOn for the amendment “of order No. R—SBOI, Lea County,. New Hexico.
Applicant,. in the above~sty1ed cause, ‘seeks the amendment of - Order No, R-5801 to delete the re-
quirements for Iined tubing in 1njection wells in"the North Vacuum Abo East Pressure Maintenance

Project, Lea County, New Mexico,
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CASE 6429: Application of Zia kuergy, Inc., for approval of infill ‘drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks a finding that the drilling of 1its Elliott State Well
No. 2 to be located in Ynit B of Section 34, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas ‘Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficfently drain that portion of the
proration unit which cannot be so drafned by the existing well, and further secks approval of a

waiver of existing well-spacing requirements.

CASE 6430: Application of Phoenix Rescurces Company for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above~-styled cause, seeks approval for its Buckhorn Canyon Unit Area comprising
23,009 acres, more or less, of Fcderal and state lands in Township 19 South, Ranges 19 and 20

East,lCh5ves County, New Mexico.

CASE 6431: Application of HNG Cil Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation
underlying the N/2 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Also to be considered wi]l be the
cost of drflling and completing said well and the allocition of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supérvision. Alsc to be considered will be the desigﬁalion of appli-
cant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6432: Application of John Yuronka for compulsoty pooling, Lea County, New ‘Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-~styled cause, seeks an ordex pooling all mineral interests ln the Langlie Mattix Fool urnder-
1ying the NBE/4'NW/4 and the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 29, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, to form two 40-acre units, each to be dedicated to.a well to be drilled at a standard
location thereon. Also to be ‘considered will be the cost’ of drilling and completing said wells
~and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered ‘will be the designation of applicant as opérator of the wells and a charge for

risk involved in drilling gaid wells.

CASE 6433: Application of Citiea Service Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy COUnty, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formations
underlyin; the /2 of Section 8, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated‘to a well ‘to bs ‘drilled at a standard location thereon. 'Algo te be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
OPC; Alb costs and charges for supﬂv"licinn "Alse to be considéred wiil “ba’the ds:inx‘—.:_‘~n of

»applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6434: Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of Anfi11 drilling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a firding’ that the drilling of its State "O" Well No.
5 to'be located in Unit H of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, 3s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration
unit which cannot be so drained by the ‘existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver of

existing well-spacing requirements.

CASE 6435: Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infiil dri ;' Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its W. A. Wejr "B" Well
No, '3 located in Unit B of Section 26, Township.19 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and éfficiently drain that portion of . the proration unit-
which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seéeks approval of a waiver of existing

well-spacing requirements,

CASE 6436: Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for'approiél of infill dfillinﬁ,’Lea County, New Mexico.
. Applicant;;in the above-styled cause, seeks & finding that" the ‘drilling of its State "U" Gas Com
. Well No. 2°to be located inm Unit C'of Sectien 32, Township 19 south, Range ‘37 East, Fumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, 1s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that.portion of the
prodation unit which c¢annot be so drained’ by the existing well, and further secks approval of a

waiver of existing well~spacing requirements,

CASE 6437: Application of Curt._uiittle for approval of infill driiling and a non-standard proration unit, San
Juan County, New Mexico, ~ Applicant, in the abdve- atyled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling
of a well to be located 1085 feet from the South line and 285 féet: from the West line of Section 12,
’ - Township” 28 North, ‘Range 13 West,. Basin-Dakota” Pool; ‘San Juan COunty, ‘New Mexico, is’ necessary to
o/ effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proratich unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well. Applicant further seeks rescission of Order No. R-4556 and-approval of a
344,36-acre non-standard gas proration unit compriaing all of Section 11, and Lot 4 and the SW/4 sw/4

of Section 12 for said well.

¢

CASE 6438: Application of Caulkins 01l Company for dual completions and downhole commingling, Rio: Areiba County,
New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks npproval foi the dual completion:of its
Breach Well No. 812 located in Unit N of Scction 18, Township 26 North. Range 6 West, and its Bteech
Well -No. 224-A located in Unit B of Section 13, Townshxp 26 Northy Range 7 West, Rio Arriba County,
New Mex{co, to produce gas from the Dakota formation through a separate string of tubing and to com-
mingle Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbores of. said wells.: )
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CASE 6439: Application of Caulkins 01l Company for downhole commingling, Rin Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Mesaverde
and Dakota production in the wellbore of fts Breech A Well No. 229 located in Unit D of Section
17, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

CASE 6440: Application of Caulkins 011l Company for a dual completion and ‘downhole commingling, Ric Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion
of ita Breech F Well No. 8 located in Unfit"A of ‘Section 34, Township 27 North, Range 6 West, Ric
Arriba County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Plctured Cliffs formation through a separate
string of tubing and to Coiminglc Mesaverde and De'mta production in the wellbore of said well.

CASE 6441: Application of Caulkins 01 Company for downhole commingling, Rfo Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Breétch F Well No. 12 located. in Unit A of
Section 35, Township 27 North Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

CASE 6442: Applicatlon of Caulkins 0i1 Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County. New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-s¢ yled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Breech E Well No. 109 located inm
Unit M of Scétion 3, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexica.

CASE 6443: 'Application of Caulking Oil Company for' a dual completion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba
County; New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completicu
(conventional) of .its Breech B Well No. 220-R located in Unit B of Section 14, Township 26 North;
Range 7 West, to produce gas from the Dakota formation through a separate string of tubing and to
commingle Pictured Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of said well.

CASE 6444: Application of Caulkids 01l Company for dewnhole commingling, Rio Axrriba (:ounty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs, Mesaverde, Chacra and Greenhorn production in the wellbore of its Breech Well No. 224
located in Unit A of Section 13, Township 26 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba COunty. New Mexico.
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December 27, 1978

Department of Energy and Minerals . e
0il Conservation Division ' v
P,0. Box 2088 AT By
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: T. B, Knox Estate, Lucia Brookes No. 2 Cjoaaﬂ“
1480' FSL, 1980' FWL, Sec. 14-T18S- RSOE . el
Eddy County, New Mexico

Géntlemen'

T. B. Knox Estate, 0perator, intends to drill a 3700' LOV1ngton"

test at thé proposed location. The well will be located in the
Potash-0il Area of Eddy County, New Mexico.

The potash in the area is non-commercial and for this reason,
T. B. Knox Estate requests approval of an exception to Rule
R111-A, as the rule pertains to casing and cementing require-
‘ments.,. : . - B .

We request approval to set surface casing and circulate cement
according to R111-A. We request a hearing before the Commiss-_
ion for exceptlon to runnlng a salt protection strlng of casing
and an exception to the circulation of cement on the production
casing if such be run.

Would you please schedule the hearing as soon as possible”énd
please notify the opsrator's representative, Mr. Paul G. White,
112 N. First Street, Artesia, New Mexico 882107 ‘

Thank you,

Paul G. White
Engineer )

.PGW/gb . f

‘¢c¢t Mr, Jack Knox
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- ' ' STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

@ IN THE MAT'PER OF THE HEARING

; CALLED BY ''HE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 6465 64259
Order No. ;—58-8-%}
APPLICATION OFTBRRU%ND-M&’;%Y FOR .
EXCEPTION TO ORDER NO. R-111-~3,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

‘BY THE DIVISION:

. ' J;ama 3/,
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Beeemg;§—4u
l97fﬁ at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.

Stamets.

NOW, on this__-po+h day of Becember;—1978, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of ‘the Examiner, and belng fully advised in) the
premises, «

FINDS:

, (1) That due public notice having beer given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and ‘the

subject matter thereof.
/s G,Kﬂﬂa'{é : v '
(2) That the appllcant, aRue—and-Murcy, seeks an excep-
tion to the casing/cementing rules for the Oil-Potash Area as
promulgated By Order No. R-111-A to permit its Lycia Brwvks Well

of surface casing set and circulated with cement at a depth of

approximately Gop- feet and a production casing string set at a
-~ depth of approximately 3752 feet with a volume of cement calcu-
lated to be sufficient to circulate. ’

' No. 2 located in Unit A of Section /4, Township 18 South "Range
30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be completed with'’a string

(3) That the ev1dence presented indicates that there are

completion will not result in endangerment of potash resourﬂes
nox operations.

no potash mining operations nor deposits of commercial potash ore
in proximity to the proposed well and that the proposed method of




-2 . ’ '
Case No. 6405 . N
Order No. R-5888

(4) That the applicant should report the following both to
the district orffice of the Division and the U.5.G.S. and may be
requlred to circulate cement to the surface around the production

casing:

(a) Any water flows encountered;

(b} The top of the cement around the production
-casing as determined by temperature survey
if such cement does not circulate.

~ (5) That approval of the subject application will protect
correlative rights, will prevent waste and will not cause the
waste of potash ‘ y

(6) The appllcatlon should be approved.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

. o : B s 0

(1) That the apﬁllcant,?;ﬁggzjgaé—nuaey,,1s hareby
‘authorlzed an exception to the casing/cementing rulés for the
0Oil-Potash Area as promulgated by Order No., R-111-A to permit
‘its Auiria Grivhs: Well No. 2°located in Unit /(of Section /4
Toanhln 18 C:nni-h, Panno 30 East, F’dd\r Counfy, ‘New Mexico, to be
completed with a strlng of surface casinag set and 01rcu1ated
with cement at a depth of approximately ga»: feet and a pxoductlon
casing string set at a depth of approximately 3750 feet with a
volume of cement calculated to be suff1c1ent to cxrculate.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the appllcant shall report the(

L

foliowing, both to the district office oi the ULVLbLUH and ti
U.5.G.S: ,

(a) Any water flows encountered; and .
o R “A
(b) The top of the cement around the production
‘ casing as determined by temperature survey
if such cement does not circulate.

FROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant may be required to
re-cement the production casing to the surface if cement on
said casing did circulate .to the surface. : . :

(2) That Jurlsdlctlon of thlS cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

L:DZYZQ’F— C»;%%L




